
RF CEI \!ED 
r o~rn CLERK 
r m~.:M OF !\YER 

2016 HAY 13 Al1 g: 27 
Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen 

l~ 
Ayer Town Hall-!5' Floor Meeting Room 

Ayer, MA 01432 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:30 PM 

8:00 PM 

8:05 PM 

8:15 PM 

T uesday May 17, 2016 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Chief Robert J. Pedrazzi, Ayer Fire Department 
1. Adoption of the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard lvlitigation Plan 2015 

Update 

Superintendent Mark L. Wetzel, Ayer D epartment of Public Works 
1. Appointment of Water Distribution System Operator 
2. Acceptance of Willow Road Wastewater Pumping Station 
3. West Main Street Pump Station Contract Execution 
4. 2016 Paving and Road Treatment Contract 
5. Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Contract Execution 
6. Installation o f\'(fastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTU's 

BeWell Organic Medicine Inc. 
1. Presentation for Proposed Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility, 31 Willow Rd 

Town Administrato r's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. St. Mary's Parish - Request for One Day Beer and Wine License (6/18/ 16) 

N ew Busincss / Selectmen's Questions 
1. Existing 20' + / - Easement D epot Square (Seleclman Luca) 
2. T ree Warden Responsibilities (Selectman Hillman) 

Approval Meeting Minutes 
May 3, 2016 

Adjournment 

*Agenda times are jo1'pla11ni11g purposes 011/y and do not necessari/y constitute exac/ times 



May 6, 2016 

Robert Pontbriand, Town Manager 
Town Hall 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Dear Mr. Pontbriand: 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Montachusett Regional Planning Commission 
estob/Jshecl 1968 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

As you know, the Montachusett Regional Planning Commission (MRPC} with your community's 
assistance updated the 2008 Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. In 2014 your 
community was provided an opportunity for final input to the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard 
Mitigation Plan 2015 Update at a public meeting held in your community. Changes requested and 
provided to MRPC were completed at that time. Subsequent to that, revisions were also made to the 
plan based on comments from the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) and the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) which were also provided for your community's 
review. For a community to be eligible for FEMA hazard mitigation assistance grants they must have a 
locally adopted an~ FEMA approved Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

FEMA has approved the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 Update. The 
approved plan is enclosed in electronic format. 

The next step in this process is the local adoption of the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation 
·Plan 2015 Update and execution of the Certification of Adoption (attached). Please place the Certificate 
of Adoption on letterhead, adopt, sign, and once executed scan and email to jhume@mrpc.org. MRPC 
will then forward the Certificate to MEMA. FEMA will then issue an official approval letter to the 
community indicating they are eligible to apply for FEMA hazard mitigation assistance programs. It is 
important that the executed Certificate of Adoption be returned in a timely fashion so that your 
community can potentially apply for grant funding. 

MRPC thanks you for your assistance throughout this process. If you have any questions, please contact 
me at (978)345-7376 extension 302 or jhume@mrpc.org 

Sincerely) 

~~ 
cc: Emergency Management Director 

Enc. 



CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION 

TOWN OF AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING 

THE MONTACHUSETI REGION NATURAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 UPDATE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Ayer recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and property 
within the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Ayer has prepared a multi-hazard mitigation plan, hereby known as the 
Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 Update in accordance with the Disaster 
Mitigation Act of 2000; and 

WHEREAS the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 Update identifies goals and 
actions to reduce or eliminate long-term risk to people and property in the community from the impacts 
of future hazards and disasters; and 

WHEREAS, public and committee meetings were held between January 31, 2012 and September 29, 
2014 regarding the development and review ofthe Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 
2015 Update; and 

WHEREAS adoption by the community demonstrates our commitment to hazard mitigation and 
achieving goals outlined in the Montachusett Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 Update. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Ayer adopts the Montachusett Region Natural 
Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 Update at meeting of the Board of Selectmen held on _______ _ 

(date) 

By: ________ _ 

(print name) 

Ayer Board of Selectmen 

(Signature) 

(Date) 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: May 11, 2016 

To: Board of Selectmen 

MEMORANDUM 

From: 

Subject: 

Mark Wetzel, P .E. Superintendent of Public Works 

May 17th Meeting Agenda Item 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

1. Appointment of Scott Schwinger to position of Water Distribution System Operator -
See attached memo 

2. Acceptance of Willow Road Wastewater Pumping Station - See attached memo. 

3. West Main Street Pump Station Contract Execution-Bids for the construction of the 
West Main Street Pump Station Replacement were opened on April 4. A total of9 bids were 
received ranging from $339,600 to $510,000. Scherbon Consolidated Inc. of Amesbury, 
MA was the low bidder in the amount of $339,600 has prepared contracts for execution by 
the Board ( 4 sets). The Contractor has provided Payment and Perfo1mance Bonds and 
Insurance Certificates in accordance with the contract documents. 

4. 2016 Paving and Road Treatment Contract- Bids for 2016 through 2018 Road Paving 
and Treatment were opened on April 6, 2016. This is for Chapter 90 projects and includes 
paving and sealing of roads. The contract is awarded for one year with the option of 
extending the contract for two additional years. We received 9 bids and PJ Albert Inc. of 
Fitchburg was the low bidder. Based on our anticipated road projects for 2016 (Calvin 
Street, Washington Street and Pleasant Street) we have prepared a contract in the amount of 
$315,684 for execution by the Board. The Contractor has provided Payment and 
Pe1f01mance Bonds and Insurance Certificates in accordance with the contract documents. 

5. Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Contract Execution - The contract for the 
Pleasant Street Reconshuction Project with Ricciardi Bros., Inc. of Worcester, MA in the 
amount of$833,566.45 is ready for execution by the Board (4 sets). The Contractor has 
provided Payment and Performance Bonds and Insurance Certificates in accordance with 
the contract documents. 

6. Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs - Bids for Installing 
Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs were opened on May 5, 2016. This equipment 
is required to eliminate the costly and umeliable leased telephone lines that we currently 
have to monitor the status and alarms at the 18 pumping stations. Two bids were received 
and Weston & Sampson CRM Inc. was the low bidder with a bid of $40,500. The contract 
for this project is ready for execution by the Board (4 sets). The Contractor has provided 
bonds and insurance in accordance with the conh·act documents. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: May 11, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Publie Works Superintendent 

Subject: Recommendation for Water Distribution System Operator 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

I am recommending that the Board appoint Scott Schwinger to the position of Water Distribution 
System Operator. With the elimination of the need for a Wastewater Sludge Tanker Driver Position, 
the Town and ASFCME 93 agreed to create a position for water and wastewater system operator. 
The position was adve1tised and no qualified applications were received. We have revised the 
position to be the Water Distribution System Operator and the existing Laborer/ Meter Technician 
position will be revised and advertised as an entry level position for both Water and Wastewater 
Divisions. The Water Distribution System Operator position is included in both the FYl 6 and FYl 7 
budgets. 

In accordance with Article 15 of the AFSCME Collective Bargaining Agreement, the position was 
posted in May and Scott was the only applicant. 

I recommend Scott for the Water Distribution System Operator's position based on the following: 

• Scott has been the Water Laborer/ Meter Technician since 2013. 

• Scott has led the effort in the water meter replacement project and I have received numerous 
comments on the quality of his work and his communications with residents and businesses. 

• Scott has excellent mechanical sldlls and work ethic. He can perform all of the tasks that will 
be required as Ayer continues to improve the operation, reliability and upgrades to the water 
distribution system. 

• Scott has a Grade 1 Distribution System Operator's license, CDL B and Hydraulics License. 

• Scott has taken additional courses related to water system operations, safety and efficiency. 

Scott has demonstrated that he understands the responsibilities and commitment needed for this 
position. He has implemented several operational changes and ideas to improve the Division. He is 
a team player and I believe he will continue to do an excellent job for the DPW Water Division and 
the Town of Ayer. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P .E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: May 12, 2016 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Selectmen I Sewer Commissioners 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent Jlill Jt/~ 
Re: Willow Road Wastewater Pwnping Station 

I am requesting that the Board of Selectmen I Sewer Commissioners vote to accept ownership I 
operational responsibility of the Willow Road Wastewater Pwnping Station as requested in the letter 
dated April 25, 2016 from Alpine Management Group, on behalf of the Willows Condominiwn 
Home Owners Association (HOA). This station was constructed by the Willows developer, under 
the Willows Comprehensive Permit and the MADEP Sewer Extension Permit. 

Based on my discussions with the HOA and review of relevant documents (attached), the 
operational responsibility of the pumping station was to be accepted by the Town after certain issues 
were addressed (see Madigan memo dated Feb 19, 2008). The DPW has inspected the pumping 
station and all outstanding issues have been completed. In addition, Town Counsel has reviewed the 
documentation and the ownership has been transferred to the Town. 

Note that this does not include the pumping station and sewer system within the Willows 
development. That will remain the responsibility of the HOA. 

There will be operational costs associated with this additional wastewater pumping station and sewer 
pipe is estimated to be approximately $2,000 in utility charges and $1,130 for the railroad crossing 
fee. Based on our cmrent budget, there should be sufficient funding in the budget. 



ALPINE ! 
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 

~-"(G""'"u"'7 ~~-,~ l li ... , I '.L [; • ' °" I 1·· , iW ,._, 'J -~ v If, i I 
APR 2 5 2016 '-

TOWN OF AYER 
SELEC rMEN'S OFFICE 

Phone (978) 371-9090 
Fax (978) 369-1951 

12 DAMONMILL SQUARE, CONCORD, MA 01742 www.AlpineManagement.com 

Board of Selectmen 
Town Hall 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

April 25, 2016 

Subject: Transfer of Ownership of Sewer Pumping Station, 13 Willow Road, 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Dear Board of Selectmen, 

The Willows Condominium Association (Home Owners Association, HOA) has 
prepared for the transfer of ownership of the sewer pumping station, 13 Willow 
Road, Ayer, MA as of this date. The Willows Condominium Trust was turned 
over to the home owners in June 2015 by the developer, Willows Road 
Development, L.L.C. (Habitech). 

The sewer pumping station has been owned, operated and maintained by the HOA 
Trust through the services of Small Water Systems Services, L.L.C. (SWSS), 
Littleton, MA since 2007. The Ayer DPW, Sewer Division has been monitoring 
and supporting operation of the station on a daily/weekly basis since startup. 

There will be no cost($ 0) to the town for the transfer of the sewer pumping station 
and upon acceptance by the town, the HOA will have no ownership of the property 
or the station and appurtenances, and no responsibility for the force main under the 
RR nor obligations for the RR annual fee. The HOA will have responsibility for 
all of the gravity sewer mains, the force main and the sewer pumping station within 
the HOA property to the sewer connection on Willow Road at Longview Circle, as 
a private sewer system. 

The Ayer DPW has a series ofletters and grants of sewer easements in ;'1eir files, 
which authorize the transfer of the s_tation, land, and force main to the town, as 
follows: 
-January 11, 2006, DPW Ltr., Re: The Willows, Willow Road, Ayer BRP 
#W061851. 

Quality Management@Lower Cost 



-Form BRP WP 13, 14, 17,18, 55 Application for Permit for Sewer System 
Extension of Connection, June 30, 2006. 
-DPW, Memo, July 10, 2006, Sewer System Connection Permit, The Willows 
Subdivision. 
-December 20, Kopelman and Paige, P.C, Ltr., Willow Road (Paimalees, LLC) 
Sewer Pump Station Easement 
-December 28, 2007, Grant of Sewer Easement and Agreement, Bk 50527, Pg 440. 
-Feb 19, 2008, DPW Ltr., Willow Road Swage Pump Station. 

The HOA authorized SWSS to make repairs to the 13 Willow Road station, see 
attached proposal and costs letter. SWSS has completed those 6 maintenance 
tasks. 

Attached is the invoice from the MBTA (RR) for the 4" sewer force main crossing 
under the rail road tracks on Willow Road for the annual crossing fee of$ 1200. 
The HOA has not paid for 2016 in anticipation of the early transfer of ownership of 
the station. We did not get the invoice from RR until this spring. We request the 
town pay to fee for 2016. 

Also, the HOA has been paying the gas and electric bills for the station. We 
request the town notify the utilities and take over the payments for gas and electric 
service. Copies of the last statements including account numbers with the utilities 
are attached. 

Finally, we have the Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Manual for the station in 
a binder, which we will tum over to the Sewer Division ofDPW for their files. 
And, we have copies of the SWSS quarterly inspections and maintenance records 
which we will turn over to the town under separate delivery. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter of transfer of the ownership, operation 
and maintenance of the sewer pumping station, 13 Willow Road, Ayer, MA at this 

.ti1:1ff::7 i} /:::;, 
....Yftt?z "''?·-; ,/7z / C7 :?.t.t..-L---···· 

Duncan M. Brown, PE 
President 
The Willows Condominium Association 

Encl/Attachments: As stated. 
CC: Ayer Depa11ment of Public Works 



SmaHR~ateir Systems Services, L.L.C._~ _ _ __ 
Complete Water & Wastewater Syste1ns Operations • Water Meter Testing• Hydrant Flovi1 • GenerGtor Services 

WBIE/DlllE Certified 
PO Box 2014, Littleton, MA 01460 
Phone: 978-486-1008; fax: 978-486-0971 
\VWW.$WSS biz 

January 18, 2016 

Kelley McCarthy 
·Alpine Property Management 

12 Damonmlll Square 
Concord, MA 01742 

Re: Willow Road Maintenance 

Dear Kelly: 

Recently you requested an estimate for the maintenance & repair work at the Willow Road Lift Station in Ayer, 
MA. This information is outlined below: 

1.) Pump #1 seal replacement 
Parts: One mechanical seal: 
Labor: up to 5 hours of operator time at $75/hr.: 

2.) (2) Fire Extinguishers: 5Lb. for A,B and C fires@ $73.70 ea.: 
Labor: 3 hours of operator time at $75/hr. (pickup & install): 

3.) Clean up of hoods and pads: 
Remove debris, sweep and wipe down Inside hoods 
Remove debris, sweep pad outside hoods 
labor: 2 Hrs. @ $75/hr. 

4.) Wire brush and Paint Piping: 
Parts: Rust-o-leum spray can (Hard hat) 6@$8.75 
labor: 3 hours of operator time at $75/hr. (pickup & apply): 

5.) Heater cowling: remove. clean. replace 
labor: lhr. @ $75/hr. 

6.) Generator exhaust pipe insulation (outside hood) 
Parts: Heat rated insulation & sealant, etc. 
Labor: 3 Hrs. @ $75/hr. (pickup & install): 

TOTAL: 

$215.00 
$375.00 

$147.50 
$225.00 

$150.00 

$ 52.50 
$225.00 

$75.00 

$375.00 
$225.00 
'$2,065.00 

With your permission, we ~ill sche ule this work within the next week. Please call our office with any questions, 

Thank you. ~Ii) 
/_J (/,/ &_~/~£1-~,/J .J-./'101· YI!((,., 

Estimate acceptance'Yf
7 
l~ ~ {,,l/y::J ~,, .. f __ _,_ __ !-c7-"_ 'J 

1 Signat · e A ~ Date 

Ci__,; l'rL-1\ Cif ;_,.Y j•~ 'lZtt //if'dJ,0-1,v 3 
Sincerely, 

Deborah Trumbull 

Principal, Small Water Systems Services1 LLC 

;\ . ,-
" !~; . 
r·J. ,, 



MBTA 
PO Box 845142 
Boston, MA 02284-5142 

(617) 316-1654 

Alpine Property Management 
Kelley McCarthy 
12 Damonmill Square 
Concord, MA 01742 

LOCATION: Willow Road Ayer, MA 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: MBTA 

I Date Code .. l?esc~.iPtion 

31112016 UTL Utility Fee 

Please send this portion of the statement with your remittance, 

MBTA 
PO Box 845142 
Boston, MA 02284-5142 

(617) 316-1654 

Current 30 
1,132.76 0.00 

INVOICE 

60 
0.00 

3/1/2016 

INVOICE#: 031267 

Ghatges 

1, 132.76 

31112016 

INVOICE#: 031267 

Alpine Property Management 
Kelley McCarthy 
12 Damonmill Square 
Concord, MA 01742 

90 
0.00 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

030000- C01029- B5566 

BALANCE OUE 1,132.76 

Amount' Due 

.00 1,132.76 

ACCOUNT NUMBER j 

030000 - C01029 - B5566 

120 BALANCE DUE ·==i 
0.00 1, 132.76 



CUSTOMER SERVICE 

1 -B00-322-3223 
CREDIT DEPARTMENT 

1-888-211-1313 

POWER OUTAGE DA DOWNED LINE 

1-B00-465-1212 
· CONTACTUS 

ngrid.com/ma-conlactus 

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS 

PO Box960 
Northborough, MA 01532-0960 
ELECTRIC PA'1'MENT ADDRESS 

PO Bo1c 11737 ··~ 
Newark·, NJ 071~·1-4737 
DATE BILL ISSUED 

Feb 22; :w·16 

· Enrollment lnform~.tlon 

Ta enroll with a su'pplier or charlge t~ 
a~other suppl{er, 'Jbu will need the 
-fc:illowing infoinialion about your account: 
L~adzone wGMA 
Acct No: 52788·45010 cycle: 15, THE 

EleclTio Usage History 

Month kWh ~M~o~nlh ___ ~k~Wh= 

Feb1B f397 Sep15 146 
Mar 15 1444 Oct 15 228 
Apr15 1326 Nov15 300 
May 15 864 Dec 15 1141 
·Jun 15 223 Jan 16 938 
Jul16 17/ feb16 1397 
Aug 15 152 

SEF\IJlCEFOA 

THE WILLOWS CONDO TRUST 
WILLOW RD APT PUMP 
AYERMA01432 

Previous Balance 

BILLING PERIOD 

Jan19,2016 toFeb17,2016 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

52786-45010 

µllll®ilffl'/J!\'i. I 
Mar 17, 2016· 

PAGE "I of 2 

lii__~!ilt} 

$ 310.85 

Payment Received on FEB 1 ( Chec!Q THANK YOU 

211.29 

-211.29 

current Charges + 310.85 

Amount Que I>- $ 310.65 

To avoid tale payment charges of 0.85%, $ 810.85 mus/ be received by Mor 172016. 

);> Go paperless! Electronic billing and payments mal<e managing your monthly bill 
easier. Save time, money, and natural resources www.ngrid.com/paperless. 

Wllf.1'Allll «lllF ©IUJl!ll!llEINl'lr <!;IHIAllMlllE$ 

Type of Servica Cu((er;l Reading 

62040 Esf/maff'I 

"'~' Previous Reading "" D!lference x Mul11pllar 

1 1397 kWh -----·--------- ---
60643 AcfUB/ !=nergy 1397 

Total Energy 1397 kWh 

METER NUMBER 05010517 NEXT SCHEDULED READ DATE ON DA ABOUT Mar 22 

SERVICE PERIOD Jan 19 ~Feb 17 NUMBER OF oAYs IN PERIOD 29 

RATE General Service - Small C/I G-1 VOLTAGEDEUVEF\YLEVEL 0-2.2 kV 

Customer Charge 

Dist Chg First 1397 KWH 

Transition Charge 

Transmission Charge 

Energy Efficiency Chg 

0.04551 

-0.00154 

0.02276 

0,00967 

x 
x 
x 
x 

10.00 

1397 kWh 63.56 

1397 kWh -2.15 

1397 kWh 3'1.80 

1397 kWh 1'3.79 

Renewable Energy Cng 0.0005 x 1397 kWh o. 70 

Total 11 .. 1;v.,.,, so..Vi~;!s r'·u 1 "'i' /\. pn•!k'l~"''72 
-'il\...•\J\.1! !.~.I .; I rTl.-•i'J'\i. 

~1.::i°i Work Order 1L lln\o H~E~~-~-2_1)16 
'S' j.\\:\nrnzed !Jy_ ~ __ .~11MJI n $_;;:fl;?; ___ .. 

f'rcpo:r~y !Q_TWCL--- e/L J\cct !£1JJJl1l)J.J fi 
Vc1·J,J1 !O ______ lux ID ______ _ 

Pc:¥\"t:d by _ l}_/P ~!our!1.~l ·i;!:_ __ _ 
u,v.;;, ,;~(.&i,_U1l.V Y?~ _ .lJlmR\J,Jt! ---



Account Nurr1be1· 

4 7620--12211 Mm· ·l6 •-15 IFeb '17 •-15 !
Bill Date 

\----~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~ 

.' Rate G-5~ ,. • !For Customer Assistance 
~~~~~~-~~~~---~__LC::.::.om::.:cm~·~1~N~o~n~·~H~e~@~~---'-""-""'"-'""--"""l!.J .. :rul0.} 231~532h _ 

SUl\lll\llAR1f ·oL" CHARGES / CURIRENlf BILl HIEM~ZIEIJ 

n 29 days you used 2 therms: Total Current Char:ges 
Amount Due Last Bill 

$23.83 
55,21 

Feb 14 2015 reading ACTUAL 
Jan 16 2015 reading ACTUAL 
Difference for Meter# 003061335 

6479 
6477 
--2· 

Your Total Payments Since 
Last Bill. Thank You! f"f.-- -27. 55 

Late Pmt Chg \ ~1...(' ~-- 23 
Please Pay Upon Receipt • ~ · $51. 72 Ei>led Factor Multiplier 

If payment received a1ter 0~'4l20~-~ 
Thermal Factor 
Total therms used 

a late payment charge of $.IIB . 
(0.83% ofoutstanding charges) may be added. 

1four Cost Is determined as follows: 

Minimum Charge 
$.7000 per day for 29 days 
~irst 2.0 therms @ $.2541 
Distribution Adjustment: 

l 
$20,30 

GA$: USIE U-llSlOR1f 
Days Therms Days 

Feb 15 29 Act 2 Jul 14 31 Act 
Jan 15 32 Act 3 Jun 14 28 Act 
Dec 14 32 Act 3 Hay 14 34 Act 
Hav 14 29 Act 3 Apr 14 28 Act 

Therms 
3 

4 
5 
2 

2 therms x 0.15300 per therm 

.51 

_31 

$21.12 

Oct 14 30 Act 3 Nar 14 33 Act 2 

GAS DELIVERY CHARGE 
Sep ·];4- 32 J\C·t-, '· ·~:.· ;f~,b:,·l4-~r~9 Act 2 
Aug 14 28 A~-\:)~•. 1 :21' ··Jar\ :14• ':3~ Act 2 

' 
GAS SUPPLY CHARGE 
@ $.65650 /therm 
6.2500 % Sales Tax 

1.31 
1 40 

······,;;''.:i~~,~·/\:J{1~; •...•.• ::::~~-:; /1_~7.{ '.-~ 
· · · r:;o !D_JJ!.JJ., _ .... G;i_ .• ~·-:·'.:' v•J~U 

TOTAL CURIRENT CHARGES $23.83 ri '"·'ID.·-·-"·-··-·-··--·-- .1·-c.:: \:) __________ .. _ .. 
·, ....... . 

IMPORlfA.NT MESSAG!Es''' t0~1i\)iji--\~t)f~· •tr<r:J~~O~ 
Your unigue online Access Code is: 3EOACCC I :Cff\1£0 u~v 0 0 1All)l) 
We 're on\ine, anytime! View and pay your bill, checll your balance, submit ·0 ·• - « tlltij 
meter readings. The code above provides free, instan1 access with "My ' 
Account" - visit www.nationalgridus.com. Many automated services are also 
available at the telephone number above. . 

••• Win the winter bill battle! Join our Balanced Billing program and pay 
level monthly installments for the next ·11 months. It doesn't cost any 
more. Just pay $27.46 within the next 18 days instead of the full amount of 
this bill to start the Balanced Billing Plan. Your first \'ayment includes 
a balance currently due on your account. Future mon hly payments will be 
$27.00. It's the easy way to pay. 

For gas consumption from November 1, 2014 to April 30 2015, winter 
gas rates will be in effect. The Gas Supply Charge has decreased from 
last month's charge of $0.6970 per therm lo $0.6132 per therm. The 
decrease is due to lower projected gas commodity costs. 

Page 1 of 1 
national17'1111"idl TO REPORT A GAS ODOR CALL THE CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE ~UMBER ABOVE 

;/J .www.natlonalgridus.com SEE REVERSE FOR ADDITIONAL CUST(JMER INFORMATION 
I 



Small Wt1ter Systems Services, _l._L_.c_··. _______ _ 
Controd Ope1oiors of Woter oncJ Wasfewoler S)'slems 

Post Office Box 2014 
Littleton, Massaclous<'!tts O I '160 
Phone: (978) 486-1008 'Fax: (978) 486-0971 
www,swss,biz 

April 14, 2016 

Kelly McCmihy 
Alpine Property Management 
12 Da1non1nil1 SquRre 
Concord, MA 01742 

WB~/DSE Cerfirtecl 

Waler M~ler & liydronl Flow /e$/lng, Gensrotor Services 

Re: The Willows Pump Station Inspection Summary, Qum1er 1, 2016 

Dear Kelly: 

Small Water Sy.l'lems Sel'vices, LLC (SWSS) is conducting quarterly inspections of the Willow Road and 
Longview .Cil'cle wastewater pump stations in Ayer. Please find the smnmaty of the Quarter 1 inspection 
conducted on March 24, 2016. A copy of the corresponding report is attached for your review. 

SWSS operator's lifted all tank covers, viewed co11tents for proper tank volume and movement, inspected 
floats for proper operation, checked contrnls and amperages on all pumps to ensure proper operation, 
cleaned sight glasses, inspected the valve pit and two force main clean-out manholes and checked for 
evidence of vandalism. 

NOTfu We also recommend that the station at Longview be pumped out as there was a noticeable 
amount of sludge and floatables in the tank. 

Thank you for your review of this material. Please call with any questions or concerns you may have at 
978-486-1008. 

,, __ Respectfully Submitted,\ 
' -- : 

~:':; -- ---

Bruce Trumbull 
Director of Operations, ~)~1nall Water Syste111s Services, LLC 



/ 

,___ ___ W_i_llo_w_st_re_e_t_P_u_m_,p'----S_ta_ti_o_n_ln_s_,_p_e_ct_io_n_R_e_.p_~_rt __ ,,-_ .. -~ 
Date: :X JY- I 0 
Time: J/30 
Ope rat or_: _::Jii....,,.-'-"b !\!.,._-1-@-'-"i0'--'-\,,="''-"""'""!~-t>_,_ __ _ 

Pump 1 Readings: Pump 2 Readings: 

/DJS, O /I 5y,o 

Total Hours Pump 1 Ran Total Hours Pump 2 Ran 
Hrs: 'Id. • 7 Hrs: I J3,cJ 
Amps: -~C,='=3'---,----A~ps: fo. :J.. 

Float Inspection: Yes _L No 

Condition of Floats: p-Jl/a:c~/ '"ida-., 
'"I,< Wet Well Level: __ ,,,!2t!""!d""'-----

Wet Well Inspection: 14t' Oo th<Nfl.; l~4Udi;d -

{I=_· ___ L_o_ng~v_re_w_C_ir_c_le_P_:_m~p_S_ta_t_io_n_ln_s__,_p_e_c_tio_n ____ ]l 
l)v,Jjy'N gfOWO\ Date: 3- ;;;i'-1-1 (., 

Time: <g~ ,')O 

Operator:_-:50_,,_=b~"'~~M=nh~"-lC!>e..~=~~---
- 9?B-3'i/ -425'-l -

Pump 1 Readings: 
:;J3s.8 

Pump 2 Readings: 

d.d-'1.4 

Total Hours Pump 2 Ran Total Hours Pump 1 Ran 
Hrs: 35.~ Hrs: 3 ?:... 8 
Amps: 15• I Amps: 15·D 

Float Inspection: Yes ./ No __ 

Condition of Floats: ~/Jiee'M4J t/!Mt,, 

Wet Well Level: __ 4;,_,_,_.,( __ ~-
Wet Well Inspection: 1(4l 

m/KEJJ 
tu i--.;"" 
3-2.5'-llO 

~OJl ff\ 11e.-'f.\J a . 
d\'V 3-30-1 b 



C. (;;MMli'!'ilEll'ilS 

No!J"l:heasi: l!.l!..C: 

This Invoice is due JO days from dale of lnvolca. A service charge 
wlll be appllad for unpaid balances. 

~· 

DEDHAM 
100 ALLIED DRIVE 
DEDHAM, MA 02026-
(781 )329-1750 

BILL TO 
ALPINE MANAGEMENT CO 
12 DAMONMILL SQUARE 
CONCORD, MA 0174;2- · ·. · 

OWNER · ''•''rf-iew1l.i:ows ·• .· .. ·. 
··'.···:·.'.:-.::iJoWILLOWRD .. ····: :. 

<:- ..• ::;,i>.YER, Mf. 01:4~.2- ..... 
'·'DUNCAN BROWN· 978 391-4854 ... , '.; . '·.·.·. . . ·. : ... : .. ; .. 

DATE CUSTOJ.ll!R ORDER HO, DATE!. llj ~l!RVIO~ : .' i;:~!?IHE HODEL 

100-73434 

Remit lo: Ct1mm!ns Northeast LLC 
PO BoxB45326 Boston, f..\A 02264 

·PAGE . 1 OF 2 

,u .• CASH Ul 

'i , 

PUUP l~_O, EOUIPtl£t~ 

17-MAR-2016 REPAIRS 17-JAN-2006 .OTPCA ONAN 
~·() USTOUER No·.-----,°"H~IP~V"°•""·-·------~,~ •. "IL°".•"'•1"•----. -. -c.-•'"N"•"'m"'•""•"'••"'1•"'l"'t"10C", ---·-c. •"•""•"'11"~--.----;c,.;c.u"'1'"r1~.,,"'11""1 "uo=1:1EL 

106427 17-MAR-2016 .... "Ho7iio.97460 OTPCA 

REf, UO. SALESPERSOll .,J.ULEAOE11HlUR8 ...... . 
143231 ME777 •,. ' :·.·.'/ ?96.6 

IM®•IMitlM~ 
OSN/MSNNIN •. . .. . 

' CUSTO~ER STATES DISPLAY ON ATS IS N~TWORKING COMPLAINT 

CAUSE 
CORRECTION 

COVERAGE 

1 

SITE• 40 WILLOW RD 
AYER, MA 

CONTACT: DUNCAN 970-391-4654 
FAILED ATS DISPLAY 

LOAD TRAVEL CAN'T FIND JOB SITE. GALL CUSTOMER, UNIT IS ACTUALLY NOT 
40 WILLOW BUT ON THE SIDE OF WILLOW ST. CLOSER TO #16. WAIT FOR 
ACCESS TO SITE. GAIN ACCESS REPLACE ATS DISPLAY CIRCUIT BOARD 
SUGGEST CUSTOMER REPLACE THE ATS BATIERIES AS THEY ARE ORIGINAL. 
LOAD UP, TRAVEL BACK TO SHOP 
BILLABLE 

1 300-5151 DIGITAL DISPLAY ASSY ONAN 

RECEIVED MAR 2 2 RE~'D PARTS: ·u PARTS COVERAGE CREDIT: 

60'-\d- \/QlJl-·1 ir·-, · "l'' l TOTAL PARTS: 
. .,·ich i-\;"1· 1'il. VJ.\I.. sURCHARGE--TOTAL: 

W1;rl< Ord~r f'_ ___ ----- 031' f:ec __ 3/J_fl/J{,,. LABOR: 

:;u1llonn~o by-:~-~ Arn.:nJn! .S_ - -- LABOR COVERAGE CREDIT! 
•1011e11y 10_1.wec __ c L 1\2 •1 .:9..;,a...ao.-r111 1 DU TOTAL LABOR: 
Vendor ID_. - ici\ I!) MISC.: 

MISC. COVERAGE CREOIT: 

TOTAL MISC.: 
ROAD MILEAGE MOB PG 

Materlal returned for credit or exchange must show this Invoice number. AU malerlal returned for 
credit subjoct to 15% handlfng oharge. Approprlnte core must be received wlthln 15 days. Any 

• claim's-for erroneous charges mus! be made wllhln ~O days artar receipt of goods. No credit for 
electrical assemblles without prior approvaffrom branch par1s manager. Tenns Nat 30 pendin,o 
.credl!·approval. OrderslSeivlce cannot be processed without credit approval and/or a deposll. 

253.73 

263.73 

700.00 

146.00 

STATE 

U/l ll tf0:--
PUMP ATS 

253.73 

253.73 

O.OOGR 

0.00 
700.00 

O.OOCR 

146.00 

O.OOCR 

146.00 
16.66 

AUTHORIZED BY (print name) _____________ SIGNATURE _____ ~ ____ DATE ________ _ 



1.nnmins; 
North®aist ILIL<Q: 

PHAM 
ooALLIED DRIVE 

DEDHAM, MA 02026-
(781 )329-1750 

. BILL TO 
ALPINE MANAGEMENT CO 
12 DAMONMILL SQUARE 
CONCORD, MA0174.2~ .. ··. 

!)ATE CU.STOU~R ORDER Uo, 

17-MAR-2016 REPAIRS 
CU!i'TOUER HO, ~HIP.Vii' . 

106427 

REf. NO, SAlfSPEHSDN. 

143231 ME777 

OSN/MSNNIN 

T~ls lnvoi~ Is due 30 days flam dale of lnvolc:.e. A service charge 
will be applied for unpaid balances. 

OWNER . . .. 

Remlt lo: Cummins Norlhe<1sl LLC 
PO Box 845:128 Ooston, fM 0221!4 

... ,··:>:i"HEWILLOWS •.•· ...... ·•· · .. . 

··.J40.Wl!-L0.W.RD ·-·: .. : ·.: ::.'·' ·· .. PAG~ .,."2,0F 2 
: 'AV.ER, MA QJM2- .. • · ·. · · · -: ,., CASH ... 

DUNCAN BROWN - 978 391-4654 ... : ... : .. ..... . . ' . 
" ' 

QAJE 111 SfRYIGE ·· J!.~~0,IHE. r.tODE.L PUMP HO, EQUIPllEHT !.!AKE 

17-J/\N-2006 'OTPCA ONAN 
.. FA~~ ~AT.E . EllqlN~ SEl'!lfl~ N~· OP~.t~.o."· t"QUIP/.lEHT UOD.El. 

17-MAR-2016 H079997480 OTP CA 

PARTS Dl$P. f.,IL.E;.AQErHOURS P:~f.,P .c~.DE U!llTHO, 
··.:·; ·:. '. -: :l 29B.6 . ·, . ' PUMP ATS 

Malerlal returnBd for credit or exchange mus! show this Invoice number. All material returned for 
credit subject !o 15% handling charge, Approprlale core must be received within 15 days. Any 
claims for erroneous charges must be made wlth!n 30 days after rncerpt of goods. No credit for 
e!ectrlcal assemb!les wllhout prior approval from branch parh; manager. Terms Net 30 pending 
crOdil approval. Orders/Service cannot ba processed without credit approval and/or a deposit. 

SUBTOTAL: 

TOTAL TAX: 

TOTAL AMOUNT: US$ 

1,101.73 

15.BB 

1,117.59 

AUTHORIZED BY (print name) _____________ SIGNATURE. __________ DATE~--------

l 
:J 



Mark Wetzel 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mark: 

Katharine L. Klein < KKlein@k-plaw.com> 
Wednesday, April 6, 2016 7:58 AM 
Mark Wetzel 
Robert Pontbriand; Mark R. Reich 
Willows Pump Station/ Ayer 
2801_001.pdf 

You forwarded materials on the Willows Sewage Pump Station, consisting of, among other documents, a letter 
dated February 19, 2008, from Michael Madigan to Mark O'Hagao, ofMCO & Associates, Inc. setting forth 
items that must be completed before the Town would accept the pump station, and a letter from Jeanne 
McKnight, Esq., formerly of this firm, to Mr. Madigan, dated December 20, 2007, approving a proposed Grant 
of Sewer Easement aod Agreement from Pannalees, LLC to the Town, as well as a Subordination of Mortgage 
(which documents were not included in the materials you sent along). Although other documents included in 
the package indicate it was not originally the intent of the Town to accept the Willows Pump Station, it does 
appear that the Town's position on this changed, as I located a recorded "Graot of Sewer Easement and 
Agreement," from Pmmalees, LLC to the Town of Ayer, dated June 19, 2007, recorded December 28, 2007 
with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 50527, Page 440, accepted by the Ayer Board of 
Selectmen ("Grant of Sewer Easement") (copy attached). Note this Grant of Sewer Easement was recorded 
before Mr. Madigan's letter of February 19, 2008, stating the items that must be completed before the 
sewer pump station would be accepted. 

Accordingly, it does appear that that the Willows Pump Station has been accepted as a public facility. The 
Grant of Sewer Easement is conveyed free and clear of all liens and encumbrances which would interfere with 
the use thereof, with the exception of the rights of Middlesex Savings Bank as mortgagee. 

The Grant of Sewer Easement further states that: 

I. The Town will bear all costs aod expenses in connection with the exercise of the rights and easements 
granted; 

2. The Town will obtain at its own expense all necessary local, state and federal permits and licenses 
applicable to the work to be performed within the easement mea; 

3. The Town will, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify Paimalees, LLC; 
4. The rights and easements granted "shall terminate if the Town has not, within one (1) year from 

the date hereof (a) accepted an 8" sewer main constructed within the limits of Willow Road at 
sufficient depth for the Grantor to tie into the same at Willow Road by means of a gravity feed 
sewer branch to serve its premises at 11 Willow Road and (b) allowed the Grantor to open the 
public way and tie into said sewer main with the payment of any sewer connection, "hook-up" or 
other fee; and 

5. If the Town shall at any time abandon or discontinue the use of the facilities and equipment installed, the 
Town will remove all structures aod improvements and restore the easement area to its original 
condition, and the easement shall te1minate. 

I recommend we discuss this matter, as I am not sure whether the graot of easement for the sewer pump station 
was for the benefit of the Town, or Parmalees, LLC, or whether condition stated at Paragraph 4 was complied 
with. 

1 



Please note that it does not appear that a subordination (which I assume was for a mortgage to Middlesex 
Savings Bank) was not recorded. 

Please call me to discuss at your convenience. 

Katie 

Katharine Lord Klein 
KOPELMAN AND PAIGE, P.C. 
101 Arch Street, 11th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 654 1834 
F: (617) 6541735 
kklein@k-plaw.com 
www.k-plaw.com 

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and its attachments, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

2 



. 
H 

"' 1d' 

Bk: 50527 Pg: 440 

Bk: 60627 Pg: 440 Doc; EASE 
Poga: 1 Of 6 l 212a12007 10:14 AM 

GRANT OF SEWER EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT 

Pannalees, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company, having an address of 
19 Sylvan Lano, Groton, Massachusetts (hereinafter "Gran tor"), for consideration of $1.00 
(one dol\ar) paid, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, GRANTS to the Town of Ayer, a Massachusetts 
municipal corporation, having an address of One Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts (the 
"Town"), with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, the perpetual right and easement to 
construct, inspect, repair, remove, replace, operate, and forever maintain and abandon in 
place a pump station for sanitary sewer or sewers with any manholes, pipes, conduits and 
other appurtenances, within, along, upon and under the Easement Area, and to do all other 
acts incidental to the foregoing, including the right to pass along, over, in, through, and 
under the whole of the Easement Area approximately 32.05 feet along Willow Road and 
shown as "Proposed Utility Easement" on a plan ~ntitled "Plan of Easement in Ayer, 
Mass." prepared for M.C.O. Associates, scale I"= 20', October, 2006, prepared by David 
E. Ross Associates, Inc. to be recorded herewith (the "Plan"). *said plan being attached 
hereto 

To the best of its knowledge and belief, the Grantor represents that the aforesaid 
Easement is free and clear of liens and encumbrances (other than matters of record) which 
would interfere with the intended use thereof, and that, subject to the rights of Middlesex 
Savings Bank as mortgagee, it has the full power and authority to enter into this Grant of 
Easement and Agreement. 

The Town shall have the pennanent right of entry upon and passage over said 
Easement Area from time to time, for the purposes aforesaid and for uses incidental 
thereto; 

The Town agrees that any area disturbed by the Town's exercise of the rights 
granted herein will be restored, as nearly as possible, to its original condition at the 
expense of the Town; 

. The foregoing rights and Easements shall be subject to the following rights, 
agreements, covenants and restrictions in favor of the Grantor as owner of the fee in the 
Easement Area and of the adjacent premises shown on said Plan as "Pannalees, LLC" and 
its successors in title (collectively referred to herein as the "Grantor"); and shall be binding 
on the Town so long as the Easement granted herein is in effect, and shall, like the 
Easement, run with the land: 

1. The Town will bear all costs and expenses in connection with the exercis~ of 
the rights and easements granted hereby; 

2. The Town will obtain at its own expense all necessary local, state and federal 
pennits and licenses as may be applicable to the work to be performed and the 
activities to be conducted within and adjacent to the Easement Area, and will, 
to the extent permitted by law, defend, indemnify and hold the Grantor 
harmless on account of its failure to obtain such pennits and licenses or for its 
failure to comply with the tem1s of the same; 

Please return to: D'Agostine, Levine,Parra & Netburn, r.c. P. 0. Box 2223 
Acton, Mi\ 01720 

.! 



.. Bk: 50627 Pg: 441~-- -·-~~., 

3. The Town will, to the extent pennitted by law, defend, indemnify and hold the 
Grantor harmless on account of any loss or damage suffered by the Grantor 
resulting from any leaks, spills or contamination of any nature emanating from 
the Easement and affecting either the Easement itself or other adjacent 
property of the Grantor and the Town shall remediate at its own expense any 
damage or contamination resulting therefrom. 

4. The rights and easements Granted hereby shall terminate if the Town has not, 
within one (I) year from the date hereof (a) accepted an 8" sewer main 
constructed within the limits of Willow Road at sufficient depth for the 
Grantor to tie into the same at Willow Road by means of a gravity feed sewer 
branch to serve its premises at 11 Willow Road and (b) allowed the Grantor 
to open the public way and tie into said sewer main without the payment of 
any sewer connection, "hook-up" or other fee; 

5. If the Town shall at any time abandon or discontinue the use of the facilities 
and equipment installed within the Easement Area, the Town will remove all 
structures and improvements (both above ground and underground) and 
restore the Easement area to its condition as of the date of this Grant of 
Easement and this Easement shall tenninate. 

This Easement is not a transfer of all or substantially all of the assets of the 
Grant or. 

All rights and privileges herein granted or reserved, including all benefits and 
burdens, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto, their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns and 
their respective legal representatives. 

For the Grantor's title, see deed dated September 15, 2005 from Joseph F. 
D' Ambrosio, Trustee of L&G Realty Trust to Pannalees, LLC recorded with Middlesex 
South District Registry of Deeds at Book 46131 Page 172. 

EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this Jj_day of June, 2007. 

PARMALEES, LLC 

·~-------------



Bk: 50527 Pg: 442 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss 

On this ~day of1 )u)')f _, , 2007, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Joseph F. D' Ambrosio/ r., :M~na er; of Parmalees, LLC, a 
Massachusetts limited liability company, . i ·. • · • .• , 1 

• ·• •· · •. - :\ . ,, proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, ' l\kh were~· J'J!l\ ·lJ.;·,.· · .. ·'-""""""""'--~---'• 
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to 
me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as his free act and deed, and the free 
act and deed of said company. 

Prepared by: 
Dane Brady & Haydon, LL~ 

P.O. Box 540 
Concord, Massachusetts 
(978) 369-0333 
hdane@danelaw.com 

I 



,, 

Bk: 50527 Pg: 443-- .... 

ACCEPTANCE 

The foregoing Grant of Sewer Easement from Parmalees, LLC is hereby accepted by the 
Town of Ayer, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, acting as Sewer 
Commissioners pursuant to the authority given by 9.L. c.83, § 1 and any and every other 
authority appertaining, this C ~ day of ).l.V·1 lf7 . 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

'~WM.!fc ··.·· . SS .··. ·•. ~, t; '2007 

Then personally appeared the above named "4~) , member of the 
Board of Selectmen as aforesaid, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his 
free act and deed and the free act and deed of the Town of Ayer, before me. 

6Ff1C1.AL 5EAL. 
ANN G. CALLAHAN 

NOT MY PUBLIC . 
COMl~ONWM.TH OF MASSACHUSEITS' 

· . My Comm. Expires Mar. 30, 2012 

G: HJD/dambrosio.sewereasement 

~ .. . 
•··.·.· .. ·· ..... >~··~ ~~ AO/¢ .. ,Notatj,~ubllc 

My comm1ss10ne;i,p\res1 .. 

I 



.... .... .... 
rt 
~ 
"' c 
ID 

Si 
Ill 

1. 

·----~ 

Peter 

(Bk 44400-ZSB 
Pron 205 or 1999 

Pim Z9Jd 1.983} 

.. 
~ 
~ 
·~ 
~ • 

"' '· 
~I, 

·Pa rmalees, LLC 
fBk.14613-..173 

Plan 291ol1983) 

t .. .a-.,.~.·.· _k..,,·f'hil···· .. ··.~a/s.,~jf,~ffisi ah29(-tJ . ~~;~~n~y-

~I~. \ .. 
I '::,-,.~::F: "' ., "' "' 
- • ;c; ~~~ "' ·J-."' =. •'!"rm'¢" l~/~;;~···.· 

--. ~--~'~;i::JIS"",..,. .. ,:...,. . •' ·.·~1·.-1·.-· •JIQ14_0~·- ·._·v=::-~.-cffe-
·~:is.c"f."""· . --:::,_ s1~--M'~.P;5"'fl ~t1; . .S9.Z.-15r. ·-~ 4 .. : 

'~i+ 

i 

~~ 
I~ 
':'Z 

·! 

) 

./~·· 
' ~' 
[·~· 
;~ 
941 

.··. '~(:· / '.:l'Q.· ··.··"'' ', .. · ~·.~i;••. 
I 1§1 
~·.' 
~-} 

-~--

•l.ii£3\§;('i,&~W'RQiw"1t 

~lb 
·:'\x\:"X"-x'\'s('\'z"I~ 

* \;'. 

't~ 

WILLo·w ROAD 

r-~ llHQli!R 5l)t!!ICWJIS(,N ,,.,.. 
N7}" RE{lUIREtJ C 41 S Bt-

• ;: 
i 

PAT£: 

ca~·Pkln Abfilbseubi/~1; 

sEE~~.· 

_. PIJblic - 50'~tds - 196$ ~l:apd _,. W:l11ow: .:Jfliioii · 

. .1!£i.N: .~·-~ w. 
Ai:~i; /fl.tis.s. 
'~ft» 

MCJ:J.A~ 
SCALE: J - .. 2:0' C~UHJ6. 

David E Ross Ass:x'l'1f5 Inc 
t:JVIL EJfGJNCE.R$ 

1.AHP SUl!iYEro,ti'S 

'"'··~ - ' £""'""'-~ re::~' ' --'-'~ ~ . f.'Q~.!'6(.Q'W~.5;1:'.~ tJ/432 
~"· .. ,, ~--··. ,.- ~~~) ... -. --· = : .. ~ -~ .,/G'8.1aY.t:l6'S'-(Q. f.'U:W/'O.~~ 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Michael J, Madigan, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J, Martin, Off!ce Manager 

Mark O'Hagan 
MCO & Associates, Inc. 
P.O. Box 372 
Harvard, MA 01451 

Re: Willow Road Sewage Pump Station 

Dear Mr. O'Hagan: 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER. MASSACHUSETIS 01432 
Tel. (978) 772-8240 
Fax (978) 772-8244 

As you are aware, the sewage pump station on Willow Road is now on-line and servicing 
two of the units in the Willows. 

While the pump station is operational, the pump station has not and will not be accepted 
by the Town until the following are either funrished or completed: 

I. Two (2) copies of easement documents for the pump station fully executed and 
filed. 

2. Paving around pumping station. 

3. Chain-link fence with sliding gate around pumping station. 

4. As-built drawings for sewer line already installed in Willow Road. 

5. Replacement of paving in front of pump station in Willow Road damaged during 
a water main leak/break that occurred last fall. 

6. Monies invoiced and owed the Town of Ayer for services of the Water 
Department responding to the above mentioned water main leak/break. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me. 

ichael J. Madigan, 
Superintendent 
Ayer Department of Public Works 

Cc: Shailll Suhoski, Town Administrator 



DEPARTlvlFhlT CJF PIH\LIC WORKS 

Michael J, Madigan, P. E., Supe1 i11ti~rKk:nt 
Pnn1ela J. Martin, Office lvbna9er 

MElVJfORANl[)JlUM. 

To: 

Cc: 

From: 

Date: 

Ayer Sewer Commissioners 

Shaun Suhoski, Town Administrator . ·-:·J;t( 
Michael J, Madigan, P.E., Supetintendent~ )~ 
July 10, 2006 

Subject; Sewer System Connection Permit 
"The Willows" Subdivision 

25 BtlOO!< STREET 
1\YER, MASSACHUSErrs 011132 
Tr:i {978) 172-82<!0 
r:tix {~J7fl) 772-8?<1•1 

I have previously reviewed plans for "The Willows" development proposed to be constructed off of 
Willow Road. The sewer system connection, which represents the site on sewer system, will serve 97 
units or a total of243 bedrooms which will represent approximately 26,730 gallons per day of 
wastewater. There is sufficient capacity at the Town's Wastewater Treatment Plant to accept this 
additional wastewater flow. 

Specifically, this sewer system connection to serve this development will consist of the following 
components located within the development: 

1. 2,571' of8" gravity sewer 

2. 995' of 4" force main 

3. Sewage pumping station 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the Sewer System Connection Application along with several plans 
for the development showing the proposed sewer system within tl1e development. 

The enlire sewer infrastructure required for the support of the "The Willows" development consists of: 

". Gravity sewer, sewage pumping station and force main to be installed in Willow Road - this 
has been submitted as a Sewer System Extension Application, reviewed and approved by 
the Ayer Sewer Commissioners on May 31, 2005 and by Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) on April 12, 2006. 

b. Gravity sewer, sewage pumping station and force main within tl1e proposed development for 
which this Sewer System Coru1ection Application is being made. 



A question had been raised by DEP in the past regarding whether the Town of Ayer would be willing to 
accept the responsibility for the sewer system within "The Willows" development. I responded to DEP 
in a January 11, 2006 letter (copy attached) in which I stated that "The Town of Ayer, has no intention 
to accept responsibility for any sewer system extension other than the originally submitted sewer 
system infrastmcture within "Willow Road". In fact, The Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals in 
their project approval of October 18, 2005 set a condition under Utilities - Item 13 that the Zoning 
Board requires that the (g) Sewer Systems (within the development)" should be and shall remain 
forever private, and that the Town shall not have, now or ever, any responsibility for their operation or 
maintenance,)) 

I am recommending and requesting that the Sewer Commissioners approve the Sewer System 
Connection Application for "T11e Willow" development. 



I<p I/'( l()l IF'll f2Jq I Viii~ ll'\I AN u p> },\ [ ~3 !E ' I". c . 10-r Arch Street 
Boston, MA 02110 

T: 617.556.0007 

December 20, ;>007 

BY FACSIMJI .E · (978)772-3017 

AND BY rms:i CLASS MAIL 

ML Michael Madigan 
Superintendent 
Department of Public Works 
25 Brook Street 
Ayer, MA 014.12 

71w Leader in Muuicipal f,mv ... 
"I' \'' ·- F: 617.G54.1735 

)\
11 n \\::i ,.:; (:i,_\; www.k-plaw.com 

l. , ., . , ) I ! \' 
) I ,ii~nne s. IVlcKnight 

J !/~;_, ~''. ; ! ?rlii/ · ·j1~clmlght@k-pl<1w.con1 

T{)~11,,';~ \.;:·· ,•\Vl~f~ 
;n,:1.1°.· ··:·,1,1:'.!1';··; Olf){:i 

· .. - _,.r.~-·-«· .-'· -·--~ ,~ 

; 
!J 

~ 
j 

Re.: Willow Road (Pannalees, LLC) Sewer Pump Station Easement 

Dear Mr. Madigan: 

By facsimile memorandum on October 16, 2007 you asked me to review the form of the 
fo'al, signed Grant of Sewer Easement and Agreement from Pmmalees, LLC ("Pannalecs"), to the 
Town, dated June 28, 2007 (the "Easemwt Deed") and a Subordination of Mortgage, elated July 16, 
2007 (the "Subordination"). You also sought review of a letter to you dated Septe!llber 27, 2007 
from Devin Hardiman of David E. Ross Associates, Inc., re: Environmental Research [with respect 
to the easement locus] (lhe "Envirom11ental Due Diligence Letter") and a title certification in the 
form ofa letter to you dated September 27, 2007 from Cathy S. Netbnm, Esq., ofD' Agostine, 
Levine, Parra & Netburn, P .C. (the "Title Cettification"). 

The Easement Deed is in good form for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen acting as 
Sewer Commissioners. The Subordination and signed and notarized Acceptance form should be 
recorded with the Easement Deed. 

The Environmental Due Diligence Letter constitutes a minimal Phase I assessment involving 
a records search. The Jetter does not mention whether or not Mr. Hardiman or anothe1· employee of 
David E. Ross Associates, Inc., visited the site. A Phase I assessment usually involves a site visit. 
At least, you or a member of your staff or your consulting engineer on this project should walk the 
site, if you have not already done so, looking for evidence of dumping or contamination. 

The Title Certification raised an issue with respect to one of the encumbrances listed as #2 on 
Exhibit "A" Schedule of Encumbrances, that is, the reservations contained in a 1973 deed from 
Harvey Slarskey to Moore's Falis Corporation (the "Slarskey Deed"). Fmthermore, it appears that 
the Title Certil"ication had a mistake in the BooldPage reference for the Slarnkey Deed (it was given 
as Book 112565, Page 608 and should have been Book 12565, Page 608). Attorney Netburn has 
pl'ovided a revised Exhibit "A" to correct thllt error, whieh I have enclosed. Please substitute this 
Exhibit "A" for the one attached to the Title Certification. 

Boston • Worcester • Northampton • Lenox 



KOPELMAN AND PAIGE,P.C. 

{Name of Recipient} 
(Title of Recipient} 
December 20, 2007 
Page 2 

I reviewed the 1973 deed from Slarskey to Moore's Falls Corporation and obtained from the 
Middlesex South Registry on-line title service a reduced copy of the plan that is noted on the 
easement plan referenced in the Easement Deed, that is, the plan titled "Plan of Land in Ayer, Mass. 
Owned by Harvey, Tobey B. Slarskey Surveyed in November 1981 Richard L. McGlinchey," 
recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds at Plan No. 291 of 1983 at Book 14949, 
Page 71 (the "1983 Plan"), a copy of which is enclosed. I also obtained and reviewed a copy of the 
1973 Slarskey Deed, a copy of which is enclosed. I conclude from the description of the land 
conveyed by the Sl"rskey Deed and from review of the 1983 Plan that the land conveyed by the 
Slarskey Deed is now Berkshire Boulevard, abutting the Parmalees land to the north. Furthermore, it 
appears that the rights and easements reserved by Slarskey in that deed do not encumber the 
Parmalees land that is to be burdened by the new sewer easement; instead, the rights and easements 
reserved in the Slarskey deed are appurtenant to the Pannalees land and burden the land that is now 
Berkshire Boulevard. Thus I am not concerned that these rights, which include general access rights, 
the right to connect to utilities and the right to install and maintain a rail siding, affect the sewer 
easement premises. 

I reconunend that at the time of recording of the Easement Deed, the Parmalees, LLC, title be 
run down from September 24, 2007 at 3 :00 PM, being the date and time of the Title Certification. If 
you send the Easement Deed to me for recording, I will arrange for such rundown. 

JSM/smm 
Enc. 
cc: Board of Selectmen 

333891/A YERIOOO I 

Very rul yours, 

c::; ~/ 
~ c:>(_,,_ ---·-· 

cKnight "" ~(___. 



Exhibit "A" 

Schedule of Encumbrances 

1. Taking by the County Commissioners for the County of Middlesex, for the relocation of 
Willows Road, dated October 27, 1961, recorded with said Deeds in Book 10355, Page 180; 

2. ReseIYations contained in a deed from Harvey Slarskey to Moore's Falls Corporation dated 
December 14, 1973, recorded with said Deeds in Boole 12565, Page 608; 

3. Order of Conditions issued by the Town of Ayer Conservation Commission, DEQE File No. 
100-36, dated July 25, 1984, recorded with said Deeds in Book 15712, Page 333, as affected 
by Certificate of Compliance dated December 17, 1991, recorded with said Deeds in Book 
2l723, Page 182; 

4. Order of Conditions issued by the Town of Ayer Conservation Commission, DEQE File No. 
100-48, as affected by Certificate of Compliance dated March 30, 1989, recorded with said 
Deeds in Book 19790, Page 154; 

5. Mortgage, Security Agreement and Financing Statement from Joseph F. D' Ambrosio, Sr., 
Trnstee ofL & G Realty Trust, in favor of Middlesex Savings Bank, dated Apdl 21, 2004, 
recorded with said Deeds in Book 42561, Page 241, as affected by Subordination Agreement 
to. be recorded; 

6. Collateral Assignment of Leases and Rentals from Joseph F.D' Ambrosio, Sr., Trnstee ofL & 
G Realty Trust, in favor of Middlesex Savings Bartle dated April 21, 2004, recorded with said 
Deeds in Book42561, Page 257; 

R<.'.''tillc certification~/\.VH!ow Roatl Ayer-.st!wer pump su:iiion 

2·d 



;• 

.; 

. ' 

' '' 

~ Bl<.! 2 5 G 5 PG 6 0 3 
; 

0 '< 

~ 

~ 

~ 

'~I "' 
Ill 

~~ 1,, 
~ { .. 

"' ,~ 0 

ai .. 
:"?·· 

~ 

" ~ 
~ 
!!:j 

llorcoo tor 

, I torcons.!1l~mllonpa"1<1,r.rnpt10 Hoor7'n l~b.ll:'I Cot~oro\i(>n, 
v~· •lU~/'I:! Corpor-!l.tion h11vina to P"'in¢ rm.l p ac<1 or bu.:> n~<HJ 

P.r<J1dpn
1
tin.1.dO'o/[""' Rcieeon, /111011nc11uo.,tbo 02199 

{"l1w u <;imiil orn tJ11 o~ lhlll ~Loi 

oud trnn~(er [,,!), Th 1 rt)' Tbou~.lllld_(_[lJ_QJlllil.JlCJ)__D.u.Llru:'1-

wl01 '\Utlrlt1h11 raur11m1lJ1 

)'{h11;~rl.nnd;.b.ukl{,jG:f 

mt 

{Gh·e nmllh1G' 11J1lr.::1A 111ul 
County of Grnnle~J 
(Mn.~~ GU:: JSJ So.'<:'. GI 

a parcol o( J.nnJ iti l\}''ll"t IH.ddlono;i eounty, Hr..ncrachtrnott11, bovnded 

and doocribod na rollowoi 

&/\STER.l.Y 

SOIJTHZ/l.LY 

Wl!:S'l'l>'RLY 

HORTHBRLY 

fly !lillo11:i nood, 5J,)'S t'oot1 

Oy r?mni~in~ lond of tho GrCl.lltor, Uy throo 
\)9uocfo of 11115.70 C')ot, 1/16,79 :loo~, t:i.nd 
:J07,lO Ceot, ro11.p.,otJYoly1 

By ll.\nd f'ormorl.y of Mil.drod L, ~c-ilct1orJ, 
convey<;1d ~o tho Oro..tttoo by dood o~ ovon 
doliVo!"y o.nd t'Qcordcd hol:'uWith, !,>2,:'.Jl fc11t1 

9)' lnnLI of tJ10 E1011ton and Nrd.rio Gorpor-nt;ion, 
by throo bo~nd9 or 291,71 Coot, l.50·'' foot, 
and /i)IJ,76 r~->t, rospoctivo~y. 

13oin(f "holln on a pll'ltl to b~ rocorLlod hol'<;>l-d.th olltit1'1d "LD.nd in Ayor,; 
Nv.eti, Survoyod fot' Vir(l'inirt Hol!dit)fl CorpoT'ut.:lon" rropar11d by Oor-don !!);. 
AinD.,,.orflh do A11oooiato:111, Inc,, O:n<l dntod June Z? 1 1977-, ooid p<'l.r<:ol · 
contv..tn:l.na 1,020 act'"Oll l).ecordin~. to o.:\:l.d plo.11, 

Fol' .ui;..ld <HH111idorG:f:ion t:h~ Grnrd:or rol<HlllO!I l;o tho Oran too 0111 of 
tho 01;'1'111tDl"' 1 11 r!eht, titl(I: nnd :l.ntor-;iot:, :if otl)', in ancl t<J tho.t 
portion or oaid Brik11on land convoy'ld to tho Gr~ntoo by on!d do~d 
o( "'""'n "doliv.,ry nnd l.'"QoordE-d horr.ow;lt1i. 

ThQ p,rant1Jd pr~mioQB .~r~ ~ pol.'"tion ot th' prQmioQO doncribod itt thn 
dQod oC Dorio Slorokny l:o Dorio SlnrnkQy ond th? Ornntor nn joint 
tonnnto, dt11l&d fo'obt'Ullry !), l.9?0 nrid rl'lao("d'Jd \.lil:h Hidd.lc11111.x South 
D.t11!:1•.ict: DbodD .tn Dool( 117991 P~uo 096, Pori::i Slnroltqy "tliod f:>. ! 

.. roeidont of' )fal.'"C<:i!I tar on ApriJ .. 2/i ! 19'1) (llor11?,,l:or Probo.t.1 1/o, 2,!i!l.1?16), 

\RD!l111•vina to t/\B oruntor-, his l.oan01011, a11sia1u1 nnd ouccooool'"!I in fl;{.l;l:o 
to n11 or pnl"'b oi' h:t" rom11:1M~MR lllnd: l:h"I: in, tho lnnd doBCl'".1.bod in! 
oo.;ld dor.u:~ o:!' l''i:ibruol'y 5, 1970 1 llXCopt fo::- th•1 portion thol'ot>.f eonvoyo'.d 

horoby1 

1, Tho r:(ght tv pr.on ond J;'bpnso on !'<H•t 11ri<.l VJ.th vohioleoo ovor 
tho srl'lnteod promi11e1J f'OI" tho purpo:i" oC poila,.ina ond ropr.i:'lo!nll re-om 
\rlillov11 Roi..d to o.nd Crom 111'1)' pnrt: o~ auoh r•,,,minin3 lnnd, 

• :;!, • ·The r.J.jjht to mnko coT111octio11(1 liith n11d to uoo o.ny c.11d ull 
gu11, vobu·, not1or 1 o.l.oct:t·icity v.nd ony o.r.id n!l oth?r utility l.inoo, ; 
pipoo, 111.l;'ol'I or conduitn ino!:al.lod on t:hl' gi:11rtl:od p!"om:l.~ofl/ oubjoot, j 
hOiio\l"or 1 to thn obli1Jut.lo11 to in~tall ;!JOfll!.rD.to t:1otot"int: dovicun !lr j 
ot:hot"lf1.'lo to pl'o\':1,do for- tho ruoo!luron1011t: of und to pny for tho nost: I 
of thd uoo oC ouch uti1itioa uttributublo to o~oh romc.:l.nin6 1nnd, 

. J, Tho l"ight fl:"om t1n1" to tJ.mo t:o inol:i:i.11 1!.rJd to muinl:o.in or;10 
or' mOl.'"a rni1 a1-dinao oV<'lt'" t}lo 3"rnntod promin.,11, 

4. Thoo11 c':i1Jh!:1J ,ahfll.l i:i.1o<> apply in tt111 "Yot1!: th11.!: tho Orn.ntoo 
OI'.' ito a:e-"iJJnO: o.r 11ucc0Donr-~.dodioabu!. !:h-> 11.,.id promi_,o~ or nny 
par!: thoroof tor publio or aomo o!:hcr u,ao. 

I 
l 

--------·----··--------· . ·J---
·! 
i 

; 

E: • al 

'j' 

.;,. i 
; 

J. 
·i· 
)" 

.: f·!::. 
I:" 
!; 
·ii 

" } 
>!~ ... :~ . 

i 

" 

.,,.:· ',, 

.//... ....__. 

I 
' 

··. -· 

; 

! ,, 

I 

I 
I 1-----1 

' i .. 





DEPARTMENT OF PU L\LIC \VORKS 

Mic;hael ./. ModlgJn, l'.E .. S11perin\•!1VJ•;nl 
Pmnela J. Mtlflin, Of/icr> Mflr);1901 

Ms. Xiaoning Chen 
Depa11ment of Environmental Protection 
Central Regional Office 
627 Main Street 
Worcester, MA 01608 

Re: "The Willows", Willow Road, Ayer 
Ayer - BRP #W06 l 85 l 

Dear Ms. Chen: 

>1• -.._ l"i"-;EL: ~. 
:,·,.:: ;_ !/i .. S:;1iCJ·!USf:TT:1 '.)1 .. 1,::; 
:o;:_ '..1n-:.1 ;:1c-1J:?•10 
' - ., .. · ;,; -fl?;lcl 

.January 11. 2otJ(;' ""' 

In response to your recent telephone call to me, I have reviewed the November 21, 2005 
David E. Ross Associates letter responding to the September 9, 2005 MADEP review 
letter regarding the Sewer System Extension permit application for "The Willows" 
development, Willow Road, Ayer. In the Ross letter, a modified permit application to 
include the private sewer system within "The Willows" was submitted. 

You asked if the Town of Ayer would be willing to accept the responsibility for the sewer 
system with "The Willows" development. The Town of Ayer, has no intention to accept 
responsibility for any sewer system extension other than the originally submitted sewer 
system infrastructure within Willow Road. 

The modified Sewer System Extension permit application was submitted to MADEP 
without the Town of Ayer's formal approval. It is the policy of the Town of Ayer not to 
assum,e responsibility of a total sewer collection system with a private complex. In fact, 
the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals in their project approval of October 18, 2005 
set a condition under Utilities - Item 13 that the Zoning Board requires that the (g) Sewer 
Systems (within the development) "should be and shall remain forever private, and that 
the Town shall not have, now or ever, any responsibility for their operation or 
maintenance. 



lfyou have any questions regarding this 111attcr1 please contact n1e. 

Cc: Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Zoning Board 

Superintendent 
Ayer Department of Public Works 

Ayer Town Administrator 
Mark O'Hagen, Willow Road Development, LLC 
John E. Boardman, David E. Ross 

• 



Qnsite Engineering, Inc. 
Water, Wastewater and Stormwater Specialists 

Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Department of Public Works 
Town of Ayer 
25 Brook Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Re: West Main Street Pump Station Replacement 
Notice of Award 
Onsite Project # 01151 

Dear Mr. Wetzel: 

April 21, 2016 

On April 4, 2016 at 1:30 PM (EST), the Town of Ayer Department of Public Works received sealed 
proposals for the West Main Street Pump Station Replacement project, at which time the proposals were 
opened and publicly read aloud. The Department of Public Works received nine proposals to perform the 
work associated with the replacement of the existing West Main Street Pump Station Replacement. A 
summary of the bid results as read aloud are summarized below: 

!:<'.<::. :··: .' - • Qq!:\tl'Act(lr L .• 
"!. -... :: I- . - .. . .·: . ease'l\licl ' ' ' .. ~.-- -:: 

Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. $339,600.00 
JA Polito ' $345,000.00 
Ricciardi Bros, Inc. $369,000.00 ' 

N. Granese & Sons, Inc. $405,000.00 
Defelice Corp. $415, 000. 00 ' 

Pride Environmental & Construction $475,576.00 
RJV Construction $483,000.00' 
UEL Contractors, Inc. $492, 100.00 
Aqua Line Utility ' $510,000.00 

' 

Based on the bid results, Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. is the apparent low bidder based on the Base Bid. 
As part of our due diligence, Onsite Engineering requested information from Scherbon regarding the list of 
employees to be used on the project, as well as certification of 10 Hour OSHA Construction Safety Training. 
In addition, Onsite Engineering requested that Scherbon confirm their understanding of the scope of work 
involved with the Project and that their fee associated with the work was consummate with the necessary 
work. 

279 East Central Street- PMB 241 Franklin, Massachusetts, 02038 
Phone: 508-553-0616 Fax: 508-553-0617 www.onsite-eng.com 



Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Department of Public Works 

April 21, 2016 
Page2 

Based on the information provided to us, we contacted select references associated with pump station 
projects in an effort to assess their previous performance on projects of this nature. In general, the people 
we contacted indicated that Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. was qualified to perform the work associated with 
the Project, worked well with Owners and Engineers, and that the projects were completed on time and 
within the allocated budget. 

In addition to the past project performance review, Onslte Engineering also researched available information 
from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General and the Division of Capital Asset 
Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) websites to determine whether firm was debarred from working 
on public works projects. According to this information, Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. is not currently 
debarred. 

Based on the review of information provided, correspondence with various people regarding past 
performance, and current debarment information, we have not found any evidence that would indicate 
Scherbon Consolidated, Inc. to be unresponsive and/or not responsible while working on previous public 
works projects. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require any additional information, 
please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Onsite Engineering, Inc. 

44zUW1w::: 
Raymond L. Willis, Ill, P.E. 
Vice President 

Enclosures 



Contract Documents and 
Specifications for 

the West Main Street 
Pump Station Replacement 

for 

Town of Ayer 
r, Massachusetts 

Onsi e Engineering, Inc. 
279 East Central Street 
PMB 241 
Franklin, MA 02038 

March 2016 

Project Number: 01151 



This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attomey is encouraged with 
respect to its use or modification. This document should be adapted to the particular circumstances of 
the contemplated Project and the controlling Laws and Regulations. 

FORM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR FOR 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

Prepared by 

ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE 

and 

• ed and Published Jointly by 

115c1e American society 
~ Iii of Civil Engineers 

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF 

National Society of 
Professional Engineers 

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENG 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS IN PRIVATE PRACTICE 
A Practice Division of the 

NATIONAL SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

Endorsed by 

CONSTRUCTION SPECJF!CATIONS INSTITUTE 

EJCDC C~520 Suggested Form of AgreementDetween Owner nnd Contractor for Construction Contract (Stipuluted Price) 
Copyrigllf © 2007 National Society of Pt·ofessional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 



This Form of Agreement has been prepared for use with the Standard General Conditions of the 
Construction Contract (EJCDC C-700, 2007 Edition). Their provisions are interrelated, and a change 
in one may necessitate a change in the other. The language contained in the Instructions to Bidders 
(EJCDC C-200, 2007 Edition) is also carefully interrelated with the language of this Agreement. Their 
usage is discussed in the Narrative Guide to the 2007 EJCDC Construction Documents (EJCDC C-
001, 2007 Edition). 

American Council ofE 
1015 15th Street N.W.,' 

(202) 347-

American Society of Civil Engine 
1801 Alexander Bell Drive, Reston, VA 

(800) 548-2723 
www.asce.org 

Associated General Contractors of America 
2300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 400, Arlington, VA 22201-3308 

(703) 548-3118 
www.agc.org 

The copyright for this EJCDC document is owned jointly by the four 
EJCDC sponsoring organizations and held in trust for their benefit by NSPE. 

EJCDC C-520 Suggested Forni of Agreement Between Ownet' 11nd Contl'nctor for Construction Contract (Stipulnte!l Price) 
Copyright© 2007 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 



FORM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR 

FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

TIDS AGREEMENT is by and between ("Owner") and 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Owner and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1- WORK 

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The 
Work is generally describ • s follows: 

The Work of this Contract sists of replacing an existing sewage pump station with a new, 
suction lift style pump st ect shall include, but not necessarily limited to, the installation 
of a suction lift duplex ·ding an enclosure for the pumps and service panels; 
maintaining flow condition xi station throughout the duration of the project; the 
abandonment of the existing pump s . ' wet ell and dry pit including all electrical systems; new 
sections of gravity collection syste orce ing and associated valves; loaming and seeding; and 
all appurtenances and incidentals to make mplete an • erational pump station. 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Co 
generally described as follows: 

West Main Street Pump Station Replacement, Town o 
Ayer, MA 

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER 

may be the whole or only a part is 

3.01 The Project has been designed by Onsitc Engineering, lnc. (Engineer), which is to act as Owner's 
representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned 
to Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection with the completion of the Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for 
final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

E,JCDC C-520 Suggested Form of Agreement Behvecn Owner and Contr11.ctor for Construction Co11tr11.ct(Stipuhttet1 Price) 
Copyright© 2007 N11tio1111l Society of Profossionnl Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Pnge 1 of7 



4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 196 days after the date when the Contract 
Times commence to run as provided in Paragraph 2.03 of the General Conditions, and 
completed and ready for final payment in accordance with Paragraph 14.07 of the General 
Conditions within 210 days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run. 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence as stated in Paragraph 4.01 above 
and that Owner will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified 
in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with Article 12 of 
the General Conditions. The patties also recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved 
in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is 
not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof; Owner and Contractor 
agree that as liquidat mages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay Owner 
$1,000.00 for eac expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 above for 
Substantial Co e Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, 
if Contractor se r fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract 
Time or any pro t. ranted by Owner, Contractor shall pay Owner $1.000.00 
for each day that e s a pecified in Paragraph 4.02 above for completion and 
readiness for final payme is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for 
Documents an amount in current funds equa 
Paragraphs 5.01.A, 5.01.B, and 5.01.C below· 

rk in accordance with the Contract 
he amounts determined pursuant to 

A. 

All specific cash allowances are included in the above price i . e with Paragraph 11.02 
of the General Conditions. 

Extra Work Items 

Unit Item Quantity Item Description Unit Measurement Established Unit Price 

2 

3 

20 Rock Removal Cubic Yards $100.00 

20 Unsuitable Cubic Yards $30.00 

EJCDC C-520 Suggested Form of Agreement Between Owner 11nd Contractor for Construction Contrflct (Stipulated Price) 
Copyright©2007 Nntionfll Sodety of Professionnl Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of7 



Provide Basis for Bid Unit Price for Level C protection for all personnel based on E4. 

Item · Est. 
No~ Quanticy 
4 LS 

. . 

Description andBid Unit.Price in Words 
Level D protection for personnel 

Lump Sum in Words 

ARTICLE 6 -PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

Bid Unit Price Bid Pric.e 

$ $ 

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General 
Conditions. Applicatio. or Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the General 
Conditions. 

6.02 Progress Paymen 

A. SS 

Contractor's Applications 
construction as provide • ow. 
the Work measured by the sch 
Conditions. 

B. Owner will 

on account of the Contract Price on the basis of 
as recommended by the Engineer, monthly during 
ess payments will be on the basis of the progress of 

•U e of valu rovided in Paragraph 14.01 of the General 

vided in Atticle 14 of the General 
ble Massachusetts General Law. 

ARTICLE 7 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTA 

7.O1 In order to induce Owner to enter into this 
representations: 

makes the following 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Conti-act Documents and the other related 
data identified in the Bidding Documents. 

B. Contractor has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, 
and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 
Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has considered the infonnation known to Contractor; information commonly known 
to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations obtained 
from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Site-related reports and drawings 
identified in the Contract Documents, with respect to the effect of such information, 
observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the 

EJCDC C~520 Suggested Form of Agreement Between Owner And Contractor for Construction Confrnct (Stipul11ted Price) 
Copy1·ight © 2007 NRtion11l Society of Prof~ssimrnl Engineers for EJCDC, All rights rese1vcd. 

Piigc 3 of7 



means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by 
Contractor, including any specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of 
construction expressly required by the Contract Documents; and (3) Contractor's safety 
precautions and programs. 

E. Based on the information and observations refen-ed to in Paragraph 8.01.E above, Contractor 
does not consider that further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, 
and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

F. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the 
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

G. Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or 
discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written 
resolution thereof by · eer is acceptable to Contractor. 

H. generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all 
terms and con • ma ce and furnishing of the Work. 

8.01 Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consis 

1. Advertisement for Bids. 

2. Instructions to Bidders. 

3. This Agreement. 

4. Performance bond. 

5. Payment bond. 

6. General Conditions. 

7. Supplementary Conditions. 

8. Specifications as listed in the table of contents. 

9. Drawings consisting of __ sheets with each sheet bearing the following general title: 
__ [or] the Drawings listed on attached sheet index. 

10. Addenda (numbers __ to __ , inclusive). 

11. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

E,TCDC C--520 Suggested Form of Agreement Detween Owner nnd ContrRctor for Consfruction Controct (Stipulnted Price) 
Copyl'ight©2007 Nntion11l Society of Profcssionnl Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Pflge4 of7 



a. Contractor's Bid (pages __ to __ , inclusive). 

b. Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (pages __ to 
__ ,inclusive). 

12. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the 
Agreement and are not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed (pages __ to __ , inclusive). 

b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Orders. 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly 
noted otherwise above) 

c. nts other than those listed above in this Article 8. 

D. be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 

ARTICLE 9 - MISCELLANEO 

9.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement w1 I 
Supplementa1y Conditions. 

9.02 Assignment of Contract 

tated in the General Conditions and the 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interest Contract will be binding 
on another party hereto without the written consent of ght to be bound; and, 
specifically but without limitation, moneys that may bee due and moneys that are due may 
not be assigned without such consent (except to the exte that the effect of this restriction may 
be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assigmnent will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility 
under the Contract Documents. 

9.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the 
Contract Documents. 

EJCDC C-520 Suggested Form of AgrecmentBehvccn Owner 11nd ContrActor for Consh'uetion Contr11ct (Stipulnted Price) 
Copyl'ight© 2007 Notional Society of Prorcssionnl Engineers for EJCDC. All rights 1·escrved. 

Page S or7 



9.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any 
Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be 
valid and binding upon Owner and Contractor, who agree that the Contract Documents shall be 
reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable 
provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

9.05 Contractor's Certifications 

A. Contractor certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive 
practices in competing for or in executing the Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 
10.05: 

1. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value 
likely to influence . action of a public official in the bidding process or in the Contract 
execution; 

2. "fraudule 
the bidding 
establish Bid o act , 

s an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to influence 
ti on of the Contract to the detriment of Owner, (b) to 

ificial non-competitive levels, or ( c) to deprive Owner 
of the benefits of free 

3. "collusive practice" means a 
without the knowledge of a 
non-competitive levels; and 

tition; 

4. "coercive practice" means harming or 
their property to influence their partic1, 
of the Contract. 

ement between two or more Bidders, with or 
f which is to establish Bid prices at artificial, 

, directly or indirectly, persons or 
_ process or affect the execution 

EJCDC C-520 Suggested Form of Agreement Ilehveen Owner nnd Contnictor for Construclion Contract (StipulAted Price) 
Copyrigl1t© 20D7 NntionnI Society of Professionnl Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Pnge 6 of7 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement Countetparts have been 
delivered to Owner and Contractor. All portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or have been 
identified by Owner and Contractor or on their behalf. 

This Agreement will be effective on __ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement). 

OWNER: 

By: 

Title: 

Attest 

Title: 

Address for giving notices: 

(If Owner is a corporation, attach evidence 
of authority to sign. If Owner is a public body, 
attach evidence of authority to sign and resolution 

CONTRACTOR 

By: 

Title: 

(If Contractor is a cmporation, a partnership, 
or a joint venture, attach evidence of authority 
to sign.) 

Attest: 

Title: 

Address for giving notices: 

here applicable) 

or other documents authorizing execution f--+------
of this Agreement.) 

As required by M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 31 C, this is to certify that the Owner has an approved 
appropriation that is adequate to cover the cost of this Contract. 

B: Date: 

Name Title 

EJCDC C~520 Suggested Form of Agreement Between Owner 11nd Conlractor for Construction Contract(Sti1mlnted Prke) 
Copyright ©2007 National Society of Proressionnl Engineers for EJCDC, All righls reserved. 

PHge7 of7 



Paving Items 

2016 THROUGH 2018 
ROAD PAVING AND TREATMENT 

AYER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Town of 

AYER 
Public Worl<s 

BIDDING AND CONTRACT 

REQUIREMENTS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

March 2016 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MA 01432 



Prol"" Chapter 90 Paving 

SECTION 00810 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

owner: Town of Ayer 

coo1raot Road Paving and Treatment 

Bidder: P J Albert Inc 
Bidder's Address: (send Certllled Mal!, Relurn Receipt Requested) 

POBox2165 

Fitchburg, MA 01420 

Dated September 18. 2015 

owner's conlract No.: 

Engineer's Project No.: 

You are notified that your Bid dated April 6, 2016 for the above Contract has been considered. You are the 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for 2016 Through 2018 Road Paving and Treatment. 

(Indicate total Work, alternates or sections or Work awarded.) 

The Contract Price of your Contract for 2016 Is $315,684 based on the unit prices and contract quantities in the 
Bid Form. Two additional 1-year contract extensions will be executed based on the unit bid prices, quantities for 
additional streets and subject to Chapter 90 funding. The estimated 2016 quantities and unit bid prices are attached. 
Payment shall be based on the actual amount of work accepted and for the actual amount of unit work items in 
place, as determined by the final measurements. 

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within ten days of the date you receive this Notice of 
Award. 

1. Deliver to the Owner four fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents. 

2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents the Contract security [Bonds] and insurance cerificate 
as specified in the Instructions to Bidders (Article 20), and General Conditions (Paragraph 5.01). 

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited. 

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Contract Documents. 

ublic Works 

Superintendent of Public Works 
Title 

PHgel of1 
2016 thru 2018 

Road Paving and Treatment 
March 2016 



SECTION 00300 

FORM FOR GENERAL BID 
ROAD PAVING AND TREATMENT -2016 THOUGH2018 

AYER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DEVENS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

HARVARD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
SHIRLEY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

The following Bid ls submitted to: 

By (Contractor Name): 
(Address for Giving Notice): 

Town of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley and Devens DPW 
C/O Ayer DPW 25 Brook Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

P.J. Albert Inc. 
P.O Box 2165 
Fitchburg, MA 01420 

00300-1 

A. The Undersigned proposes to fumish all labor and materials required Road Paving And 
Treatment - 2016 Though 2018- Ayer, Devens, Harvard and Shirley in accordance with the 
accompanying specifications the contract price specified below, subject to additions and 
deductions according to the terms of the specifications. 

B. This bid includes addenda 

Number 
Dated 

One (1) 
3/31/2016 

C. The proposed contract price for the Base Bid including Bid Items I througl1 19 complete is 

Eight Hundred Seventy Two Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Six Dollars and Forty Cents 

---------c--------dollars ($872,686.40 ), 
(in Words) (in Figures) 

2016 Thro 2018 Pn.ving 
Feb 2016 



00300-?. 
FORM OF GENERAL mo 

Estimated Description and Price Bid in both 
Item No. Quantity* Units Total in Figures 

Words and Figures 
2016 

In-place pavement, top mid binder 
Sixty Eight 

I 6,900 Ton Dollars and Zero $469,200.00 

Cents ($68.00 ) 

**Price adjustment see below 

FOB, top and binder per ton 
Fiftv Five 

2 175 Ton Dollars and Zero Cents $9,625.00 
Cents ($ 55.00 ) 

••Price Adjustment see below 

Pavement Reclaiming 

3 8,000 SY 
Two 
Dollars and Sru<onl)': Six $22,080.00 

Cents ($2.76 ) 

Cold Planing 

4 37,906 SY 
One 
Dollars and Ninety 

$72,021.40 

Cents ($ 1.90 ) 

Raise and Adjust Castings for Ove!'lay 
One Hundred 

5 40 Each Dollars and _z.,-- $4,000.00 

Cents ($100.00 ) 

Lower, Raise and Adjust Castings fo1· 

Reclaiming 

6 48 Each One Hundred >4,800.00 
Dollars and.....zer-
Cents($ JQQ QQ ) 

Rebuild Manholes and Catclt Basins 

7 9 VFT. 
Dntlfu.ndred_. 
Dollars and - $900.00 

Cents ($100.00 ) 

New Catch Basin 01· Manhole Frnme and 
Cover 

B 2 Each Four Hundred Fifty 

Dollars and Ze"-
$900.00 

Cents ($ 450.00 ) 

2016 Tl1ru 2018 Road Paving 



Estimated 
Item No. Q1ia11tity* Units 

2016 

9 8 Each 

10 384 Ton 

11 3,380 SY 

12 500 SY 

l3 200 SY 

14 7,020 LF 

15 500 LF 

16 2,000 LF 

Description and Price Bid in both 
Words and Figures 

Raise a11d Adjust Valve Boxes 
One Hundred Sixty Five 

Dollars and 7 ---

Ce11ts ($165.00 ) 

Install driveway aprons as required 
One Hundred 

Dollarn and 7 --

Ce11ts ($ 100.00 ) 

Bituminous Concrete Sidewalk 
Thirty Four 

Dollm·s and Zero 
Cents($ 34.00 ) 
**Price Adjustment See Below 

Cement Concrete Sidewalk 
Forty 

Dollars and Zero 

Cents ($ 40.00 ) 

Cement Concrete Wheelchair Ramp 
Seven!)' 
Dollars and Zero 

Cents ($ 70.00 ) 

Bituminous Cape Cod Berm 
Three 

Dollars and Fiflv 
Cents ($ 3.50 ) 

Bituminous Curb 
Three 

Dolla1·s and Fiflv 
Cents ($3.50 ) 

Granite Curb- Straight 
Thirtv 

Dollars and Zero 
Cents($ 30,00 ) 

00300-2 
FORM OF GENERAL BID 

Total in Figures 

$1,320.00 

$38,400.00 

$114,920.00 

$20,000.00 

$14,000.00 

$24,570.00 

$1,750.00 

$60,000,00 

20l6 TJ1m 2018 Rond PRving 



Estimated 
Item No. Quantity• Units 

2016 

17 200 LF 

18 100 LF 

19 10 EACH 

20 300 LF 

21 15,000 SY 

22 13,300 SY 

23 11 Per Diem 

24 320,000 LF 

Description and Price Bid in both 
Words and Figures 

-

Granite Curb· Curved 
Thi!:IX Eight 

Dollars and 
Cents($ 38.00 ) 

Granite Curb· Strnight Transition 
IhirtyEiYe 
Dollars and~ 
Cents($ 35.00 ) 

Granite Curb lt1let 
Three Hundred Ten 

Dollars and Zero 
Cents($ 310.00 ) 

Fumish and install erosion control (silt 
fence and hay bales) 

Dollars and 
Cents($ ) 

Treated Stone Seal 

Dollai·s aitd 
Cents ($ ) 

Rubberized Chip Seal 

Dollars and 
Cents($ ) 

Fiber reinforced crack sealing, 

Dollal's and 
Cents($ ) 

Single Painted Traffic Lines 

Dollai·s and 
Cents($ ) 

-

00300·2 
FORM OF GENERAL BID 

-

Total in Figures 

$7,600.00 

$3,500.00 

$3,100.00 

2016 Thrn 2018 Rond P;wing 



00300·8 
FORM FOR GENERAL DID 

"Indetenninale QHflntities assu1ned for cotnpndson of bids. Qunntities m·e not guaranteed. P11y1ncnt \Yill be based on 
achrnl qt1antities inst11lled/constructed. 

*• Pl'ice Adjustment 
This bid contains a Price Adjustment for bituminous concrete mixtures. The base price f01· asphalt cement on 
this bid is $385.00 per ton (as of March 2016). 

A. The undersigned certifies under penalties ofpe1jmy that this bid in all respects is bonafide, fair 
and made without collusion or fraud with any person. As used in this paragraph the word 
"person" shall mean any natural pernou, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other business 
or legal entity. 

B. The undersigned agrees that, if selected as general contractor, they will within five days, 
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after presentation ofa notice of award by the 
Awai·ding Authority, furnish a performance bond for the full ammmt of the contract price, each 
of a surety company qunlified to do business undel'lhe laws of the commonwealth and 
satisfactory to the Awarding Authority, the premiums for which are to be paid by the general 
contractor and are included in the contract price. 

C. If requested to complete a contractor's qualification statement, the undersigned agrees to submit 
same to the Awm·ding Authority within five days Saturdays, Sundays and legal Holidays 
excluded from receipt of the form. 

D. The m1dersigned hereby ce1tifies that they are able to furnish labor that can work in hannony 
with all other elements or labor employed or to be employed on the work. 

E. Items 1 through 19 will be nwarded as n single contract and Items 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24 
will be awarded sepamtely. Bidders for Items 1through19 must bid on all 19 items and 
bidders fo1· the remaining items may bid on the item particular to their tmde. 

F. The contract price of hot mix asphalt mixture will be po id under the respective item in the contract. 
The Price Adjustment, upwards and downwards, will be made as work is performed, using the 
most recent bi-monthly posted price as determined by the Massachusetts Depaitment of 
Trnnspo1tation. If a price is not posted as scheduled, the previously posted price will remain in 
effect until the next scheduled posting occurs. 

G. The Price Adjustment will be a separate payment item. It will be determined by multiplying the 
number of tons of bituminous concrete placed during each previous two-month period by the 
asphalt content percentage (0.055) times the vadance in price between tile Base Price and Period 
Price of asphalt. 

E. The undersigned agrees that, if selected as general contractor, he/she will within five days, 
Satmdays, Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after presentation thereof by the awarding 
authority, execute a contract in accordance with the terms of this bid and furnish a performance 
bond and also a labor a11d materials or payment bond, each of a surnty company qualified to do 
business under the laws of the commonwealth a11d satisfactory to the awanlit1g autl10rity and 
each in the sum of the contract pl'ice, the premiums for which are to be paid by the general 

2016 Thm2018 Road Pcwing 
Feb 2016 



conlrnctor and are included in !he contract price. 

00300·8 
FORM FOR GENERAL BID 

The undersigned declarns that the only persons or parties inlerested fn this Bid as principals al'e 
as staled; that the Bid is made withoul any collusion with other persons, firms, or corporations; 
thal all, lhe Conlract Documents have been carefully examined; that the undersigned is fully 
informed in regard to all conditions peitaining to the Work and the place where it is to be done, 
and from them the undersigned makes this Bid. These prices shall cover all expenses incurred in 
performing the Work required under the Contract Documents, of which this Bid Form is a part. 

The time period for holding bids, wltere Federal approval is not required is 30 days, Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after the opening of bids . 

. The Bid Security accompanying this Bid shall be in the amo\111t of S percent of the Bid. Tlte Bid 
Secl1rity shall be sealed in a separate envelope from the Bid and then attached to the envelope 
containing the Bid. 

If a Notice of Award accompanied by at least sbt unsigned copies of the Agt·eement and all other 
applicable Contmct Documents is delivered to the undersigned within thirty days, exeluding 
Saturdays, S1111days, and legal holidays after the actual date of the opening of the General Bids, 
the 11ndersigned will within five days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, after the 
date of receipt of such notification, execute and return all copies of the Agreement and all other 
applicable Contract Documents to OWNER. The premiums for all Bonds required shall be paid 
by CONTRACTOR and shall be included in the Contract Price. The lllldersigned Bidder further 
agrees that the Bid Security accompanying this Bid shall become the property of OWNER if the 
Bidder fails to execute the Agreement as stated above. 

In accordance with the above understanding, the undersigned proposes to perfol'ln the Work, 
furnish all materials and complete the WOl'k in its e1ttirety in the marn1er and under the conditions 
required, 

The OWNER shall select the low responsive and responsible bidder based on the Base Bid and 
available fmtding. 

The tmdersigned agrees that extra work, if a11y, will be performed in accordance with Article 10 
of the General Conditions of the Contract and will be paid for in accordance with Article 11 of 
the General Conditions of the Contract. 

The bidding and award of this Contract will be in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 30, Section 
39M. 

The undersigned must famish a 100 percent Performance Bond and a 100 percent Payment Bond 
with a surety company acceptable to OWNER. 

Where indicated for amounts to be shown in both words and figures, in case of discrepancy, the 
amount shown in words shall govern. 

2016 Thn12018 Road Paving 
Feb20l6 



CERTUJ'ICATIONS 

00300-8 
FORM FOR GENERAL DID 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of pe1jury that I, to my best 
knowledge and belief, have filed fill state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can work in hmmony with 
all other elements of Iabo1· employed or to be employed on lhe work and that he/she wi!J comply 
folly with aJJ laws and regulations. 

The undersigned furthel' certifies under the penalties of pe1jury that this bid is in all respects bona 
fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this subsection the 
word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other 
busi11ess or legal entity. 

The undersigned further certifies under penalty of pe1jmy that the said undersigned is not presently 
debarred from doing public construction work in the Commonwealth under the provisions of Sect!on· ......... .. 
Twenty-rune F of Chaptel' Twenty-nine, or any other applicable debarment p1'ovisions of any othe1;... .. . :····,,, 
chapter of the General Laws or any rule ol' l'egulation promulgated thereunder. c_, • / ' 1 •LJ:.;;;, . ., :}\ 

·~ ~ f'l 'f~.. . 
042787609 

Social Security Numbe1· or 
Federal Identification Number 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 011 A ril 6 2016 

An ludivichlRI 

- :d cP a~ · 
P J Alb In 1-.. ~\ 6' 6 l/~-_. _. _ _ e_rt_, _c_. ---~cf-~~ , ~ . / ... : . ; 
Ind.ivid\lal 01· Corporate Name v-'!9') -·T-17~~ ·: ·:~t/ ·~· l 
(Prmt o · y e I- 'r · : .. .,.~ 

' 11,, .. ~ .~~J4 ,.., ,~·.~,,-' 

By (Individual's Nam ,__,_ ___________ _______ (SEAL) 

doing business as ---'--- ..--'::.mr-------------- ----- --

Business address: -----~~1.J.1-:,-------------------

Phone No.: --- --------=--

A Pa1·tnershin 

By (Finn Name) _ ____ __ _,/0~__,_ ___________ (SEAL) 

(GeneralPartner) _ ___ _____ SZ___,._ ....,p. _____ _ _ ____ _ ____ _ 
Business address: ------------"__..Q.,,,..~,...,._ ___________ _ 
Phone No.: - - - - - - - - - - - r 

2016 'fhn12018 Rond l'nving 
Pcb2016 



, ... ,.11·1 .,, ,,,,,, 

.. i.·: ~ ...... ~-::. :: (: .. : ... ~:} •• , 
C:J6~'00-8 ,,,~·; •. -_, . ~ 

FORM FOR oENfR a@ "~\ 1} -; 
. ' ,.J) f'.il, ~ j 
._ l,9 VJ lJ1 • . 
~ tl't (Jl : ·· ~ 

A Co1·pol·ation .,;,, .. q,. <' ~.:- -._ f 
~,)I 1 110~ ·• • $ · 

By (Corporation Name)_ P_.J_ . .::...Al=b~e=r'-=->t'-=I=n=c·o.__ ___ _ _ ___ _ __ (Corporate .. ;:s~al) . ··· . · .,.,/ . ..,__. r d ,,, 
(State ofincorporatiou)Massachusetts ... ,,.,,,,,i .. "·'"' _ 

By (Name and Title of Person Authorized to Sign),_;P::....:h=1=· h::J::. ::...=...:_~~~~~.1<1b.>...._,,.S£-:,,,._~'--:~;iz:;...-'--:1-. 

Attest (Secretary) Shelli M. Ches ·o 

Business address; P.O. Box 2165- Fitchbur 

Phone No.: 978-345-7828 

A Joint Venture 
By (Name). _______ ______ _ ______ _ (SEAL) 

(Address) _____ _______ _________ ____ _ 

PhoneNo.: --- -------

By(Namaj.~~~~~~E~e~~~~~~~~~~~~EA~ 
(Address) _ _ ___ ~-\blr+--±--------------------

P11011eNo.: --- ---- - ---
By (Name) _ _____________________ (SEAL) 

(Address) ________ ______ _ _ _________ _ 

Phone No.: ----- ----- -

(Each joint ventmer must sign. The manner of signing for each individual, partnership and 
corporation that is a party to the joint venture should be jn the manner indicated above). 

2016 Thrn 20 l 8 Rood Paving 
Feb 2016 



SEE ATTACHED 

00302-1 

SECTION 00302 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO SIGN 

At a duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of ___________ _ 
(Compnny No111e) 

held on ________ ,~t hich all the Directors were present ot' waived notice, it was voted 
(Date) 

that·------~--~,,__ ____ ________ _, - - -------- -
(Ofiicer nes 

of this Com~e a d he she/they 11ereby is/are authorized to execute Bidding Document, 

Contracts an~oJs in the name and on behalf of said Company, a11d affix its corporate seal thereto, 

and such execution of any contract or obligation in this Company's name on its behalf by such 

________ under seal of the Company shall be valid and binding upon this Company. 
(Ofticcrffillc) 

I hereby certify that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full effect as of 

this date - ------- --

~covto~'< 
A~T _______ _ 

Clerk 

(Col'porate Seal) 

(General Blclclers nnd Sub·Illrlde1·s shnll complete nnd subrnlt this Fol'm 01· n sfmiln r Form ns prnofof Authority to Sign) 

201 6 Thru 2018 Paving 
Reb2016 



IMC 

PAVING & EXCAVATING 
PH: 978-345-7828 •FAX: 978-345-1425 • 800-370-7828 

RO. BOX 2165 • FITCHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 01420 

' ' ' ' 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

' ' 

-~°'-?,_0_\ _i.o _____ , 2016 

' ' 

At a meeting of the Directors of P. J. Albert, Inc. duly called and held at 199 Upham Street, 
Fitchburg, Massachusetts on the 4th day of January 2016, at which a quorum was present and acting, it 
was VOTED: 

that JACQUELINE MARTHA ALBERT, President, or PHILIP JOSEPH 

ALBERT, CFO!Treasurer, or WILLIAM PAUL WHEELER, Vice President, or SHELLI 

MARLENE CHESBROUGH, Secretary, of this Corporation are authorized and empowered to 

make, enter into, sign, seal and deliver in behalf of this Corporation a Contract for 

~~~~~~?~~!~~~~~ 
and performance and payment bonds (each in the full amount of the 

Contract) in connection with such Contract. 

I do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the record, that 
said vote has not been amended or repealed and is in full force and effect as of this date, and that 
JACQUELINE MARTHA ALBERT is the duly elected President, PHILIP JOSEPH ALBERT is the duly 
elected Treasurer, WILLIAM PAUL WHEELER is the duly elected Vice President and SHELLI 
MARLENE CHESBROUGH is the duly elected Secretary of this Corporation. 



SECTION 00410 
SID BOND 

SEE ATTACHED 

00410 
BID BOND 

Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner, or other party shall be conside1·ed plurnl where npplicnble. 

BIDDER (Name and Address): 

SURETY (Name and Address of Principnl Pince of Business): 

OWNER: 
Town of Ayer DPW 
25 Brnok Street 
Aye1· MA 01432 

BID 
Bid Due Date: Apdl 6, 2016 
Prnject: 2016 through 2018 Road Paving and Treatment Ayer, Harva1·d, Shil'ley and Devens, MA 

BOND 
Bond Number: 
Date (Not later than Bid due date): 
Penal su111 

(Words) (Figm.s) 

Surety nnd Biddei•, intending to be legolly bound he1·eby, subject Io the terms printed on the reverse side hereof, do ench 
conse this Bid Bond to be duly executed on its behnlfby its nuthol'ized officer, agent, or rnp1esentntive. 

BIDDER SURETY 

(Seal (Seal) 

~~~~~~~-.,..-=--,----~~~~) 
Bidder's Name and Corporote Seal Surety's Name and Corporate Seal 

By: By: 
Signoture Hnd Title Signature and Title 

(Attach Power of AHorney) 

Attest: Attest: 
Signoture and Title Sig1rnture and 1'itle 

Note: Above addresses are Io be used for giving required notice. 

EJCDC NO, C·4JO (2002 Ecllllon) 00410-1 



I. Bidcle1· and Surnty, jointly and severnlly, bind 
theniselves, their hefrs, executol's, ad1ninistrntors1 

successors and assigns to pay to O\vner upon default of 
Bidde1· the peual sum set forth on the face of this Bond. 
Payn1ent of the penHI slnn is the extent of Surety's liability. 

2, Dofoult of Bidder sholl occm· upon the foillll'e of Bidder 
to deliver within the time required by the Bidding 
Doctnnents (or a'ny extension !hereof agreed to in \.Vl'iting by 
Owner) the executed Agreement requi1ed by the Bidding 
Docu1nents and flllY perfonnnnce and pay1nent bonds 
required by the Bidding Documents. 

3. This obligation slmll be null and void If: 
3. I. Owner accepts Bidder's Bid and Bidde1· delivern 

within the time required by the Bidding 
Doctunents (or any extension thereof agreed to Jn 
writing by Owner) the executed Agrnement 
required by the Bidding Documents m1d any 
perfonnance nnd pay1nent bonds required by the 
Bidding Docl11nents, or 

3.2. All Bids are rejected by Owne1", or 
3.3. Owner fails to Issue n Notice of AwHrd to Bidder 

within the time specified in the Bidding 
Docun1ents (or any extension thereof agreed to in 
writing by Bidder and, if applicable, consented to 
by Smcty when required by Paragrnph 5 hereof). 

4. Poyment 11nde1· this Bond will be clue nnd payoble upon 
default by Blclde1· Hnd withht 30 cHiendar dHys after receipt 
by Bidder and Surety of wrilten notice of default fium 
O\vnel'~ which notice \Viii be given \Vith reaso1mble 
promptness, identifying this Bond m1d the Project Hnd 
including ft state1nent of the a1nount due. 

5. Surety \VAives notice ofnny and Bil defenses based on or 
nrising out of ttny thne extension to issue Notice of Awru·d 
ngl'eed to in wdtlng by Owner and Bidder, provided that 
the total time for issuing Notice of Award including 
extensions shall not in the aggregate exceed 120 doys from 
Bid due date wlthout Surety's \vritten consent. 

6. No suit or action shall be co1111nenced under this Bond 
pl'lor to 30 calendar days after t11e notice of default rnquil'ed 
in Paragraph 4 above Is received by Bidder nnd Smety nnd 
in no cflse later than one yem· after Bid due date. 

EJCDC NO, C·430 (2002 Edition) 00410-l 

00410 
BID BOND 

7. Any suit or nction under this Bond slutll be co1nn1enced 
only in a court of cmnpetent jurisdiction located in the state 
in \Vhich the Pl'oject is locnted. 

8. Notices required hereunder shall be in \VL'iting and sent 
to Bidder and Surety nt their respective addresses sho,~n on 
the face of this Bond. Such notices 1nay be sent by personal 
delivery, co1n1nerchtl courie1-, or by United Stc1tes 

_ Registered ot' Cel'tified Mai11 return receipt requested) 
postage pre·poid, and shall be deemed to be effective \lpon 
receipt by the party concerned .. 

9. Surety sholl cause to be attached to this Bond a cmrent 
nnd effective Power of Attorney evidencing the authority of 
the officer1 agent, or representative \Vho executed this Bond 
on behalf of Surety to execute, seal, and deliver such Bond 
and bind the Sm·ety thereby. 

10. This Bond is intended to c011fonn to all applicable 
statutory require1nents. Any applicable require1nent of any 
applicable stntnte tlrnt has been omitted from this Bon<! shall 
be deemed to be included herein as if set forth nt length. If 
any provision of this Bond conflicts \Vith HllY npplicnble 
slatute, -then the provlsion of said statute shall govern and 
the remainder of this Bond that is not In conflict therewith 
shall coutinue in full force and effect. 

l l. The tenn 11Did11 as used herein includes a Bid1 offe1·, 01· 

proposal as applicable. 



AWARDED BY: 

TOWN OF HUDSON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC WORKS 

ONE MUNICIPAL DRIVE 

HUDSON, MA 01749 

TOWN OF BILLERICA 

TOWN MANAGER'S OFFICE 

365 BOSTON ROAD 

BILLERICA, MA 01821 

CITY OF LAWRENCE 

200 COMMON ST 

lAWRENCE MA 01840 

CITY OF FITCHBURG 

166 BOULDER DRIVE, SUITE 108 

FITCHBURG, MA 01420 

TOWN OF HOlflEN 

1204 MAIN STREET 

HOLDEN, MA 01520 

TOWN OF AUBURN 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

104 CENTRAL ST 

AUBURN, MA 01501 

TOWN OF SHREWSBURY 

100 MAPLE AVE 

SHREWSBURY, MA 01545 

TOWN OF SPENCER 

DEPT OF UTILITIES & FAClllTIES 

3 OLD MEADOW ROAD 

SPENCER, MA 01562 

TOWN OF LINCOLN 

30 LEWIS STREET 

LINCOLN, MA 01773 

TOWN OF ASHLAND 

20 PON DEROSA ROAD 

ASHLAND, MA 01721 

COMMONWEALTH OF MA 

MASSHIGHWAV DISTRICT 3 

403 BELMONT STREET 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 

TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

P.O. BOX 209 

66 FRUIT STREET 

HOPKINTON, MA 01748 

TOWN OF ACTON 

472 MAIN STREET 

ACTON, MA017ZO 

CITY OF WORCESTER 

OEPARTMENTOF PU8UCWORKS 

20 EASTWORCESTER5THEET 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 

TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

120 MAIN STREET 

NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 

CITY OF LEOMINSTER I 

EXCAVATING Ptf. 973•<l45·7626 • 600-$70-732:6 " fN<:. S76•(145~ 1425 
P.O. oox 2165 " FfTCH6UllC, MASS.ACHUsrns 01420-(10) <> 

PERFORMANCE HISTORY 
PERCENTAGE 

CONTRACT OF WORK COMPLETION 
CONTACT & PHONE SCOPE OF WORK: 

AMOUNT PERFORMED DATE 
BVPJA 

BONDED CONTRACTS AWARDED 2016 

MAX KAMEL $384,500.00 
RECONSTRUCTION & 

RECLAMATION OF 95% 7/30/2016 
978-562-9333 UN COLN STREIT 

JOHN C. CURREN 
$1,323,324.00 

ROADWAY 
90% 12/31/2016 

978-671-0942 MANAGEMENT 2016 

BONDED CONTRACTS AWARDED 2015 

LANCE HAMEL 
$2,292,568.75 

ROAD 
RECONSTRUCTION & 90% 12/1/2016 

978-620-3090 SURFACING 

GARV BEVILACQUA 
$11,906,636.40 

ROAD RESURFACING & 
90% 12/1/2018 

978-829-1900 RECONSTRUCT/ON 

JACQUELYN KELLY 
$87,780.00 COLD PLANING 100% 12/1/2015 

508-210-5501 

WllllAM COYLE $3,383,089,93 
ROAO 

RECONSTRUCTION & 85% 12/I/'1016 
508-832-7814 RESURFACING 

JOHN KNIPE JR 
$78,293.00 

ROADWAY PAVEMENT 
100% 12/1/2015 

508-841-8513 REPAIRS 

ROADWAY PATCHING & 
STEVE TYLER 

$200,000.00 PAVING 100% 12/1/2015 
508-885·7525 IMPROVEMENTS 

CHRIS BIB80 
$148,260.00 RECLAIM & PAVE 100% 5/1/2015 

781-259-8999 

DAVID MANUGIAN 
$908,456.25 

2015 PAVEMENT 
90% 12/1/2015 

508-BSl-OUO PROGRAM 

DENNIS MANSEAU $1,201,821.07 
PAXTON RESURFACING 

85% 12/1/2016 
508-929-3859 & RELATED WORK 

JOHN WESTERUNG 
$608,250.00 

MATERIALS & SERVICES -
COLD PLANE, REClAIM & 95% 12/1/2015 

508-497·9740 PAVE 

STEVEN LEDOUX 
$37,000.00 BERM 100% 12/31/2015 

978-264·96U 

RESURFACING & 
CHRISTOPHER GAGNE 

$2,00S,618.80 RElATEDWORK 90% 6/1/2016 
508-799-1454 RECLAMATION 

RAV SAN'fltll 
$51,250.00 COLD PLANING 100% 12/l/2015 

978-688-9516 

BONDED CONTRACTS AWARDED 2014 

I I I I I 

4/1/2016 

PERCENTAGE 

COMPLETE 

or. 

or. 

25% 

lo% 

10% 

'°" 

25% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

°'' 

100% 

100% 



4/1/2016 

~ 

• lr-JC 

PAVING & EXCAVATING PH 97.C ~"15 l'6l6 • C(JCI 371) 7tll6 .. fllX: 9711 :M5 J-425 -
P.O. BOX 2165 " FITCHBURG, l~ASSACHUSETTS 01420-00l~ 

PERCENTAGE 

CONTRACT OF WORK COMPLETION PERCENTAGE 
AWARDED BV: CONTACT & PHONE SCOPE OF WORK: 

PERFORMED COMPLETE AMOUNT DATE 
BY PJA 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING AGENT GREG CHAPDELAINE $152,000.00 STREET RESURFACING 99% 10/1/2014 100% 
25 WEST STREET 978-534-7507 

LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 

TOWN OF SPENCER 
S!DEWAlKS, COLO 

OEPT OF lJTltlTIES & FACILITIES STEVETl'LER $554,568,75 PLANING& 100% 5/1/2015 100% 
3 OLD MEADOW ROAO 508-885·7525 

RESURFACING 
SPENCER, MA 01562 

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBUCWORKS JOE ERICSON 
$75,600.00 

COLD PLANING, BERM & 
100% 11/1/2014 100% 

50 BILLERICA ROAD 978-250-5270 PAVING 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 

TOWN OF TOWNSEND 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS ED KUKKULA 
$29,880,00 COLD PLANING 100% B/1/2014 100% 

272 MAIN STREET 978-597-1712 

TOWNSEND MA 01469 

TOWN OF HUDSON RECONSTRUCTION & 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC WORKS ANTiiONY MARQUES 

$260,566.50 
RECLAMATION OF 

'°'' 12/1/2014 100% 
ONE MUNICIPAL DRIVE 978-S62-9333 HUNTERAVE& 

HUDSON, MA 01749 ELIZABETH RD 

TOWN OF BEDFORD 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS KAREN KENNEDY $100,000.00 
COLD PLANING & 

100% 6/1/2015 100% 
314 THE GREAT ROAD 7Bl-275-7605 S!DEWAlKS 

BEDFORD, MA 01730 

TOWN OF SHREWSBURY 

HIGHWAY DEPT. JOHN KNIPE JR 
$548,170,00 PAVING & MISC WORK '°" 12/1/2014 100% 

100 MAPLE AVE 508-841·8513 

SHREWSBURY MA 01545 

TOWN OF SHREWSBURY 
COLD PLANING & 

HIGHWAY DEPT. JOHN KNIPE JR 
$69,180,00 PAVING ROADWAY 100% 9/1/2014 100% 

100 MAPLE AVE 508-841-8513 
REPAIRS 

SHREWSllURY, MA 01545 

TOWN OF HARVARD 

DErT OF PUBLIC WORKS RICHARD C. NOTA $81,2SO.OO 
COLD PLANING & 

100% 10/1/2014 100% 
46 DEPOT ROAD 978-456·4130 PAVING AYER ROAD 

HARVARD, MA 01451 

TOWN OF WINCHESTER 

DEPT DF PUBLIC WORKS LEEANN MCGAHAN $602,950.00 
15 LAKE STREET 781-721-7100 

PAVING, RECLAMATION 

& FINE GRADE 
100% 6/1/2015 100% 

WINCHESTER, MA 01890 

TOWN OF SPENCER 

DEPT OF UTIUTIES & FACILITIES STEVE TYLER 
$81,250.00 

BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK 
90% 12/1/1014 100% 

3 OLD MEADOW ROAD 508-885·7525 REPAIRS 

SPENCER, MA 01S62 

TOWN OF BURUNGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TIMOTHY MA220NE 
$1,494,990.20 

RESURFACING & 
90% B/31/2014 100% 

25 CENTER STREET 7B1-270-1643 RELATED WORK 

BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MARKDASCOU $52B,452.50 RECONSTRUCTION OF 
9S% 12/1/2014 100% 

135 NEILSTREET 508-624·6910 HOUDE STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
RESURFACING & 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MICHAEL CAFOR!O 
$1,440,029.15 RELATED WORK 90% 12/1/2014 100% 

20 EAST WORCESTER STREET 508·799·1454 
RECLAMATION 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 

BONDED CONlRACTS AWARDED 2013 

TOWN OF AUBURN 
ROAD 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WILLIAM COYLE 
$1,140,702.8S RECONSTRUCTION & 90% 6/1/2014 100% 

104 'cENTRAL ST 508-832-7814 
RESURFACING 

AUBURN, MA 01S01 

TOWN OF PEPPERELL 

DEPARTMENT OF PUB UC WORKS PETE SHATTUCK 
$63,00o.oo 

PAVEMENT REPAIRS & 
100% 9/15/2013 100% 

1 MAIN STREET 978·433-0333 CURB 

PEPPERRElt, MA 01463 

TOWN OF HOLLISTON 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT TOM SMITH 
$776,SOO.OO 

ROAD REHA8!UTATION 
95% 10/1/2013 100% 

63 ARCH STREET 50B·429-0615 (OVERLAYS) 

HOLLISTON, MA 01746 

TOWN OF STERLING 
RECONSTRUCTION OF 

P.O. 8DXS37 WltllAM TUTTLE 
$341,994.00 MAPLE ST & KENDALL 100% 10/1/2013 100% 

171 WORCESTER ROAD 97B·422-6767 1-mc Ro~n 



4/1/2016 

j4-f 
~:AVING & ;:·~AVATING l'tl. '370-<MS-7626 " 600-370-762(1 "' FAX, 345·142-S 

P.0.60X2.165"' FITCHBURG,/.!ASSACHUSE'ITI 0142.0-00\S 

PERCENTAGE 

CONTRACT OF WORK COMPLETION PERCENTAGE 
AWARDED BY: CONTACT & PHONE SCOPE OF WORK: 

PERFORMED AMOUNT DATE COMPLETE 

BY PJA ... ~ ..... ~ .... ~ 
STERUNG, MA 01564 

COMMONWEALTH OFMA 
RECONSTRUCTION & 

MASSHIGHWAV DISTRICT 3 DENNIS MANSEAU 
$5,SS6,375.81 RELATED ALONG RTE 80% 12/l/201S 100% 

403 BELMONTSTREET 508--929-3859 146SUITON 
WORCESTER, MA 01604 

TOWN Of CHELMSFORD 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS JOE ERICSON 
$75,600.00 

SO BILLERICA ROAD 978·250·5270 
COlD PLANING 100% 9/1/2013 100% 

CHELMSFORD, MA 01824 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
ELM PARK SIDEWALKS & 

DEPARTMENT OF PU8l1C WORKS MICHAEL CAFORIO 
$1,497,817.00 STREETS 90% 12/1/2014 100% 

20 EAST WORCESTER STREET 508-799-1454 RECONSTRUCTION 
WORCESTER MA 01604 

TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

P.O. BOX209 JOHN WESTERLING 
$S34,000.00 MATERIALS & SERVICES 95% 6/1/2014 100% 

66 FRUIT STREET S08497·9740 

HOPKINTON, MA 01748 

TOWN OF WESTMINSTER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS JOSHUAHAll 
$14,900.00 COLD PlANING 100% 9/1/2013 100% 

P.O. BOX 376 978-874-5572 

WESTMINSTER, MA01473 

TOWN OF BILLERICA 

TOWN MANAGER'S OFfJCE JOHN C. CURREN $1,380,842.00 
ROADWAY 

90% 6/5/2014 100% 
365 BOSTON ROAD 978-671-0942 MANAGEMENT 2013 

BILLERICA, MA 01821 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
RESURFACING & 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MICHAEL CAFORIO 
$1,549,890.15 RELATED WORK 90% 6/1/2014 100% 

20 EAST WORCESTER STREET 508-799-1454 RECLAMATION 
WORCESTER, MA 01604 

TOWN OF WESTFORD 

HIGHWAY DEPT RICHARD BARRITT $18,900.00 COLD PLANING 100% 12/1/2013 100% 
28 NORTH STREET 978·692-5520 

WESTFORD, MA 01866 

TOWN OF llITLETON 

HIGHWAY DEPT JIMCLVDE 
$1,646,846.00 

RECONSTRUCTION OF 
95% 12/1/2013 100% 

32 AVER ROAD 978-540-2670 HARVARD ROAD 

LITTLETON, MA 01460-3406 

BONDED CONTRACTS AWARDED 2012 

TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

P.O. BOX 209 JOHN WESTERLING 
$176,940.00 

DRAINAGE 
95% 9/1/2013 100% 

66 FRUffSTREET 508-497-9740 IMPROVEMENTS 

HOPKINTON, MA 01748 

CONSORTIUM•AYER•OEVfNS./lAAV~D-SlllUEY 
STREET RESURFACING-

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MARK WETZEL 
$1,114,560.00 COLD PLANING- 85% 12/1/2015 100'6 

25 BROOKSTREET 798·772-8240 RECLAIMING 
AYER, MA 01432 

COMMONWEALTH OF MA LANCASTER 

MASSHlGHWAV DISTRICT 3 DENNIS MANSEAU 
$1,518,672.22 

INTERSECTION 
85% 12/1/2013 100% 

403 BELMONT STREET 508-929-3859 IMPROVEMENTS & 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 RELATED WORK 

TOWN OF LANCASTER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUB UC WORKS JOHN {SANDY) FOSTER 
$62,187.50 SIDEWALKS 100% 12/1/2012 100% 

392 Mill ST. EXTENSION 978-365-2412 

lANCASTER, MA 01523 

TOWN OF GROTON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC WORKS TOM DELA.NEV 
$19,300,00 

173 MAIN STREET 978·448-1162 
COLD PLANING 100% 12/1/2012 100% 

GROTON, MA 01450 

CITY OF LEOMINSTER 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING AGENT GREG CHAPDELAINE 
$883,888,00 

25 WEST STREET 978-534-7507 
STREET RESUKFAC!NG 100% 6/1/2013 100% 

LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 

TOWN OF SPENCER 

DEPT OF UTILITIES & FACILITIES ADAMGAUDITTE 
$69,750.00 

3 OLD MEADOW ll.OAD 508-885-7525 

BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK 
100% 

REPAIRS 
12/1/2011 100% 

SPENCER, MA 01562 

TOWN OF BILLERICA 

TOWN MANAGER'S OFFICE JOHN C. CURREN 
$1,380,842.00 

365 BOSTON ROAD 978·671-0942 

ROADWAY 

MANAGEMENT2012 
90% 12/1/2012 100% 

BILLERICA, MA 01821 

TOWN OF BURUNGTON 



4/1/2016 

INC 

- EXCAVATING 5 • Pl1. 976-1l'1S·i'623 ~ 800-3i'0·7.S26 " F/\X: 9i'll-!M - "125 
P.O. 80X216S " ftTCHSURG, MASSACHUSETTS 0 I "120-001 S 

PERCENTAGE 

CONTRACT OF WORK COMPLETION PERCENTAGE 
AWARDED BY: CONTACT & PHONE SCOPE OF WORK: 

PERFORMED DATE COMPLETE AMOUNT 
BVPJA 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBllC WORKS STEPHEN HtlDRElll 
$1,444,936.50 

RESURFACING & 
90% 8/31/2012 100% 

2S CENTER STREET 781-270-1643 RELATED WORK 

BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
RESURFACING & 

DEPARTMENT OF PUB UC WORKS MJCHAELCAFOR!O 
$2,674,837.91 RELATED WORK 90% 6/1/2013 100% 

20 EAST WORCESTER STREET 508-799-1454 
RECLAMATION 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
RESURFACING & 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MICHAEL CAFORIO $2,296,048.50 RELATED WORK '"' 6/1/2013 100% 
20 EAST WORCESTER STREET S08-799-1454 

RECLAMATION 
WORCESTER, MA 01604 

COMMONWEAL TI-I OF MA 

MAS DOT DISTRICT 4 PATRICIA LEAVENWORTH 
$2,382,017.50 

RESURFACING & 
6/1/2013 100% 

519 Appleton St. (781) 641-8300 RELATED WORK 
90% 

ARLINGTON, MA 02476 

BONDED CONTRACTS AWARDED 2011 

WINCHENDON HOUSING AUTHORITT 
RECLAIM, PAVE, 

108 IPSWJCH DRIVE DAVID CONNOR $143,750.00 SJDEWALK & BERM AT 100% 12/1/2011 100% 
WINCHENDON, MA 01475 978·297-2280 X302 

PEARL DRIVE 

TOWN OF SPENCER 

DEPT OF UTIUT!E5 & FACILITJE5 ADAM GAUDETTE 
$50,775.00 

BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK 
100% 12/1/2011 100% 

3 OLD MEADOW ROAD 50B·885·7S2S REPAIRS 

SPENCER, MA 01562 

COMMONWEALTH OFMA 
RESURFACING & 

MASSHIGHWAY DISTRICT3 DENNIS MANSEAU 
$1,528,418.00 RELATED ON A SECTION 80% 7/1/2012 100% 

403 BELMONT STREET 508·929-3859 OF ROUTE 101 
WORCESTER, MA 01604 

CITY OF LEOMINSTER 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING AGENT GREG CHAPDElAINE 
$1,412,035.00 STREET RESURFACING 100% 12/1/2011 100% 

2SWESTSTREET 978-534-7507 

LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 

TOWN Of ASHBURNHAM 

HIGHWAY, WATER-SEWER DEPT STEVE NIMS 
$26,10B,OO RECLAMATION 100% 11/1/2011 100% 

17 CENTRAlSTREET 97B-B27-4120 

ASHBURNHAM, MA 01430 

TOWN Of CHELMSFORD 

50 BlllER!CA ROAD PAUL COHEN 
$11,450.00 RECLAMATION 100% 12/1/2011 100% 

CHELMSFORD, MA01824 978-250-5201 

TOWN OF HUDSON 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS ANTHONY MARQUES 
$168,109.00 

RECONSTRUCTION OF 
95% 12/1/2011 100% 

ONE MUNICIPAL DRIVE 978-562-9333 SHAWMUT AVE 

HUDSON, MA 01749 

TOWN OFtITTlEfON 
RECONSTRUCTION OF 

HIGHWAY DEPT JIM CLYDE 
$1,546,792.90 BRUCE ST & WHITCOMB 95% 12/1/2011 100% 

32AYER ROAD 978-540-2670 
AVE 

LITTLETON, MA 01460-3406 

TOWN OF HUDSON 
RECONSTRUCTION OF 

DEPARTMENTOF PUBLIC WORKS ANTHONY MARQUES 
$514,315.00 WILSON AND COTTAGE 95% 12/1/2011 100% 

ONE MUNICIPAL DRIVE 978-562·9333 STREETS 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

TOWN OF BILLERICA 

TOWN MANAGER'S OFFICE JOHN C. CURREN 
$1,147,832.00 

ROADWAY 
90% 12/1/2011 100% 

365 BOSTON ROAD 978·671-0942 MANAGEMENT2011 

BlltER!CA, MA 01821 

CITY OF WORCESTER 
RESURFACING & 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC WORKS MICHAELCAFORIO 
$2,412,820.89 RElATED WORK 90% 12/1/2011 100% 

20 EAST WORCESTER STREET 508-799-1454 
RECLAMATION 

WORCESTER, Mi\ 01604 

4 



SECTION 00510 

AGREEMENT 
(EJCDC) 

TIDS AGREEMENT is by and between Town of Ayer 25 Brook Street Ayer. MA 01432 
(hereinafter called OWNER) and P J Albert Inc. PO Box 2165 Fitchburg, MA 01420 
(hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). 

00510-1 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

1.0 I CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is 
generally described as follows: 

The work will consist of Road Paving and Treatment for one year with the Owners option to extend the contract for two 
additional one year periods. 

ARTICLE 2 - CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for fmal payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

4.02 liquidated Damages 

A. CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that OWNER will 
suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in paragraph 4.02 above, plus any extensions 
thereof allowed in accordance with Article 12 of the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, expense, 
and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work 
is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as 
liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER$ 500 for each day that expires 
after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete. After 
Substantial Completion, if CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the 
Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER$ 500 for each 
day that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for completion and readiness for final payment until the Work 
is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an 
amount in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to puragraphs 5.01.A below: 

A. For all Work, at the prices stated in CONTRACTOR's Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit. 

ARTICLE 6-PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.0 I Progress Payments; Retainage 

A. OWNER shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's 
Applications for Payment on or about the last day of each month during performance of the Work as provided in 
paragraphs 6.01.A. I and 6.01.A.2 below. 

2016 thru 2018 Paving 
Feb 2016 



00510-2 
AGREEMENT 

I. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the 
percentage indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and Jess such 
amounts as ENGINEER may determine or OWNER may withhold: 

a. 95 % of Work completed (with the balance being retainage). 
b. 95 % of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work 

(with the balance being retainage). 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
CONTRACTOR to 95 % of the Work completed, less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine and less 95 
% of ENGINEER's estimate of the value of Work to be completed or cmTected as shown on the tentative list of 
items to be completed or corrected attached to the certificate of Substantial Completion. 

6.02Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 
recommended by ENGINEER. 

ARTICLE 7 - OMITTED 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.0 I In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement CONTRACTOR makes the following representations: 

A. CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data 
identified in the Bidding Documents. 

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress1 and performance of the Work. 

C. CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that 
may affect cost, progress, and perfmmance of the Work. 

D. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or 
data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance 
'Ni th the other tern1s and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

E. CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and others at the Site that 
relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

F. CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information and observatinns 
obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Conh·act Documents, and all additional 
exatninations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

G. CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice ofall conflicts, e1rnrs, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is 
acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

H. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey nnderstanding of all tetms and 
conditions for perfo1mance and furnishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE 9 - OMITTED 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

10.0 I Terms 

2016 Thru 2018 Road Paving 
Feb 2016 



A. Tenns used in this Agreement will have the meanings as specified. 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

00510-3 
AGREEMENT 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another party 
hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that 
may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect 
of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract 
Docu1nents. 

10.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to 
the other party hereto, its partners, successors1 assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

I 0.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed sh·icken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon OWNER 
and CONTRACTOR, who agree that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or 
prnt thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the 
stricken provision. 

10.05 Other Provision 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart 
each has been delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR. All portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or 
idenlilicd by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or on their behalf. 

2016 Thru 2018 Road Paving 
Feb 2016 



00510-4 
AGREEMENT 

This Agreement will be effective on _ _____ , ___ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement). 

OWNER: 

(CORPORATE SEAL] 

Attest _ _________ ______ _ 

Add'"" fi" givIDgCJ!{~'{ 
G 

(I f 0 WNER is a corporation, attach evidence of authority to 
sign. If OWNER is a public body, attach evidence of 
authority to sign and resolution or other documents 
authorizing execution of OWNER-CONTRACTOR 
A grcement.) 

Designated Representative: 

Nmne: ____ _____ .., .. ....,.I,__ _ _ ____ _ 

'°"~ Title: fl 
Acldress:\\._j ----------------

Phone: - ----------------

Facsimile:---- ------------

CONTRACTOR: 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Attest ___ _ _________ ___ _ 

Address for giving notices: 

License No.--------------
(Where applicable) 

Agent for service of process: ----------

(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or a partnership, attach 
evidence of authority to sign.) 

Designated Representative: 

G·& '< 
Address: _______________ _ 

Phone: _ _ _ _____ ________ _ 

Facsimile: _______________ _ 

END OF SECTION 

2016 Thru 20 18 Road Paving 
Feb 2016 



I Contract 2016 Road Paving and Treatment - Town of Ayer 
Estimated 

Description and Price Bid in both 
Quantity• Units Unit Price 

2016 
Words and Figures 

In-place pavement, top and binder 

2,273 Ton 
Dollars 

$ 68.00 
and Cents 

($ ) 
**Price adjustment see below 

FOB, top and binder per ton 

100 Ton 
Dollars 

$ SS.DO 
and Cents 

($ ) 
**Price Adjustment see below 

Pavement Reclaiming 

4,SOO SY Dollars $ 2.76 

and Cents 

($ ) 

Cold Planing 

10,100 SY Dollars $ 1.90 

and Cents 

($ ) 

Raise and Adjust Castings for Overlay 

14 Each Dollars $ 100.00 

and Cents 

($ ) 

Lower, Raise and Adjust Castings for 

Reclaiming 

8 Each 
Dollars 

$ 100.00 

and Cents 

($ ) 

Bids due April 6, 
2016 

Total in Figures 

$ 1S4,564.00 

$ 5,500.00 

$ 12,420.00 

$ 19,190.00 

$ 1,400.00 

$ 800.00 

2016 Thru 2018 Road Paving 



Estimated 
Description and Price Bid in both 

Quantity* Units Unit Price Total in Figures 

2016 
Words and Figures 

Rebuild Manholes and Catch Basins 

4 VFT. Dollars $ 100.00 $ 400.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

New Catch Basin or Manhole Frame and 
Cover 

2 Each 
Dollars 

$ 450.00 $ 900.00 

and Cents 
($ ) 

Raise and Adjust Valve Boxes 

8 Each Dollars $ 165.00 $ 1,320.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

Install driveway aprons as required 

23 Ton Dollars $ 100.00 $ 2,300.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

Bituminous Concrete Sidewalk 

2,880 SY 
Dollars 

$ 34.00 $ 97,920.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 
**Price Adjustment See Below 

Cement Concrete Sidewalk 

0 SY Dollars $ 40.00 $ -
and Cents 
($ ) 

Cement Concrete Wheelchair Ramp 

20 SY Dollars $ 70.00 $ 1,400.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

2016 Thru 2018 Road Paving 



Estimated 
Description and Price Bid in both 

Quantity* Units Unit Price Total in Figures 

2016 
Words and Figures 

Bituminous Cape Cod Berm 

4,520 LF Dollars $ 3.50 $ 15,820.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

Bituminous Curb 

500 LF Dollars $ 3.50 $ 1,750.00 
and Cents 
($ ) 

Granite Curb • Straight 

0 LF Dollars $ 30.00 $ " 

and Cents 
($ ) 

Granite Curb· Curved 

0 LF Dollars $ 38.00 $ " 

and Cents 
($ ) 

Granite Curb • Straight Transition 

0 LF Dollars $ 35.00 $ " 

and Cents 
($ ) 

Granite Curb Inlet 

0 EACH Dollars $ 310.00 $ " 

and Cents 
($ ) 

TOTAL $ 315,684.00 

2016 Thru 2018 Road Paving 



OWNER/ CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT made this __ day of20_, by and between the TOWN OF AYER 
hereinafter called the "Owner'', and Ricciardi Bros., Inc., hereinafter called the "Contractor". 

WITNESSETH, that the Owner and the Contractor, for the consideration hereafter named, agree as 
follows: 

Article I. SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall perform all the Work required by the Contact 
Documents for the Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project, prepared by the Ayer Department of 
Public Works acting as Engineer, and referred to in these Contract Documents as the "Engineer". 

Atticle 2. TIME OF COMPLETION: The Contraetor shall commence work under this Contract on 
the date specified in the written "Notice to Proceed" from the Owner and shall bring the work to 
Substantial Completion within 120 ealendar days of said date. Damages for delays in the 
performance of the Work shall be in accordance with the Conditions of the Contract. 

Article 3. THE CONTRACT SUM: The Owner shall pay the Contractor in cutTent funds for the 
performance of the Work, subject to additions and deductions by Change Order(s) the Contract Sum 
of Eight Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Six dollars and Forty Five Cents, 
$833,566.45. 
'The Contract Sum is divided as follows: 

Item 1: The Work of the Contractor, being all Work other than that covered by Item 2 ........ 
....... $ _____________________ _ 

Item 2: Filed Subcontraetors as follows: Delete if contract is single trade. 

Section -Trade Subcontractor Amount 

1. $ ______ _ $ ________ _ 

2. $ _______ _ $ ________ _ 

3. $ ---------
$ ________ _ 

4. $ ______ _ $ ________ _ 

Total ofltem 2 ...................................................... $ ________________ _ 

Article 4. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The following, together with this Agreement form the 
Contract and all are as fully a apait of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated 
herein: the Adve1tisement, Bidding Documents, Contract Fonns, Conditions of the Contract, the 
Drawings as enumerated in the List of Contract Drawings; Addenda; Change Orders authorized by 
the Owner, and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. Tetms used in this Agreement 
which are defined in the Conditions of the Contract, shall have the meanings designated in those 
Conditions. 

Article 5. ALTERNATES: The following Alternates have been accepted and their costs are included 

00520-7 



in the Contract Sum stated in Article 3 of this Agreement: 

Alternate No(s): 
( 19a) Furnish and Install New Sign Posts 

Article 6. REAP CERTIFICATION: Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 
49A, the undersigned certifies under the penalties of perjury that to the best of his/her knowledge and 
belief! am in compliance with all laws of the commonwealth relating to taxes, reporting of 
employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child support. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed. 

1CONTRACTOR 

Name of Contractor 

Address 

Witness: _________ _ 

1 If a Corporation, attach a notarized copy 
of the Corporate Vote authorizing signatory 
to sign Contract. 

2A WARDING AUTHORITY 

Name of Authority 

00520-8 



COPY NO. __ 

Installation of Wastewater Pumping 
Station Cellular RTUs 

Town of 

AYER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wastewater Division 

BIDDING AND CONTRACT 

REQUIREMENTS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

April 2016 

AYER 
25 BROOK STREET 

AYER, MA 01432 

Public War/ls 



Project: 

SECTION 00810 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

owner' Town of Ayer 

Contract: Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Ce1Iular RTUs 

Bidder: Weston & Sampson CMR Inc 

Bidder's Address: (send Certified Mau, Return Receipt Requested) 

5 Centennial Drive 

Peabody, MA 01960 

Dated May 6,2016 

Owner's Conlracl No.: 

Engineer's Project No.: 

You are notified that.your Bid dated May 5, 2016 for the above Contract has been considered. You are the 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 

The Contract Price of your Contract is $40,500.00 based on the unit prices for items q throuqh13 

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within [5] days of the date you receive this Notice of 
Award. 

1. Deliver to the Owner four (4) fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents. 

2, Deliver with the executed Contract Documents Insurance Certificates. 

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited. 

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Contract Documents. 

owner 

Title 

<~vicJ-ot ~bl'- Wov~· 

Page 1 ofl 
Installation ofWaste\vater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 

April 2016 



SECTION 00510 

AGREEMENT 
(EJCDC) 

00510-1 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between Town of Aver. Massachusetts hereinafter called OWNER) and Weston & 
Sampson CMR, Inc. hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

1.01 CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is 
generally described as follows: Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs. 

ARTICLE 2 - CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Conlract Tf!ne 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. Work will be substantially complete within 100 
calendar days after the date when the Contract Time conunences to run provided the General Conditions, and completed 
and ready for final payment within 110 calendar days after the date when the Contract Time commences to run. 

4.02 Liquidated Damages 

A. CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that OWNER will 
suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in paragraph 4.01 above, pins any extensions 
thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, expense, and 
difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is 
not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as 
liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER$ 100 for each day that expires 
after the time specified in paragraph 4.01 for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete. After 
Substantial Completion, if CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the 
Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER$ 200 for each 
day that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.01 for completion and readiness for final payment until the Work 
is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an 
amount in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to paragraphs 5.01.A below: 

A. For all Work, atthe prices stated in CONTRACTOR's Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit. 

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.0IProgress Pay111ents; Retainage 

A OWNER shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's 
Applications for Payment on or about the last day of each month dming performance of the Work as provided in 
paragraphs 6.01.A.1and6.01.A.2 below. 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion) progress payments will be nlade in an a1nount equal to the 
percentage indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously n1ade and less such 
amounts as ENGINEER may determine or OWNER may withhold: 

a. 95 % of Work completed (with the balance being retainage). 

Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



b. 95 % of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work 
(with the balance being retainage). 

00510-2 
AGREEMENT 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
CONTRACTOR to 95 % of the Work completed, less such amounts as ENGINEER shall dete1mine and less 95 
% ofENGINEER's estimate of the value of Work to be completed or corrected as shown on the tentative list of 
items to be completed or corrected attached to the cettificate of Substantial Completion. 

6.02Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 
recommended by ENGINEER. 

ARTICLE 7 - OMITTED 

ARTICLE 8-CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.01 In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement CONTRACTOR makes the following representations: 

A CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data 
identified in the Bidding Documents. 

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cos~ progress, and perfonnance of the Work. 

C. CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that 
may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or 
data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance 
with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

E. CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and others at the Site that 
relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

F. CONTRACTOR has cmrelated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information and observations 
obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, and all additional 
examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

G. CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, etrors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is 
acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

H. 1'he Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey lUldcrstanding of all te1ms and 
conditions for petfonnance and furnishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE 9 - OMITTED 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

10.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the 1neanings as specified. 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



00510-3 
AGREEMENT 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another party 
hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that 
may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect 
of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contraiy in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract 
Documents. 

10.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to 
the other party hereto, its pa1tners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

10.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon OWNER 
and CONTRACTOR, who agree that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or 
pa1t thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the 
stricken provision. 

10.05 Other Provision 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart 
each has been delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR. All pmtlons of the Contract Documents have been signed or 
identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or on their behalf. 

Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



00510-4 
AGREEMENT 

This Agreement will be effective on _______ , ___ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement). 

OWNER: 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Attest _________________ _ 

Address for giving notices: 

(If OWNER is a c01poration, attach evidence of authority to 
sign. If OWNER is a public body, attach evidence of 
authoiity to sign and resolution or other documents 
authorizing execution of OWNER-CONTRACTOR 
Agreement.) 

Designated Representative: 

Name: _________________ _ 

Title: __________________ _ 

Address:-----------------

Phone: _________________ _ 

Facsimile: ________________ _ 

CONTRACTOR: 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Attest __________________ _ 

Address for giving notices: 

License No. ________________ _ 
(Where applicable) 

Agent for service of process:-----------

(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or a partnership, attach 
evidence of authority to sign.) 

Designated Representative: 

Name; _________________ _ 

Title:-------------------

Address: _________________ _ 

Phone: 

Facsimile: ________________ _ 

END OF SECTION 

Installation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellulur RTUs 
April 2016 



FORM FOR GENERAL BID 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
TOWN OF A YER, MASSACHUSETTS 

INSTALLATION OF WASTEWATER PUMPING STATION CELJ,Ul,AR RTUS 

The following Bid is submitted to: 

By (Contractor Name): 
(Address for Giving Notice): 

Ayer Department of Public Works 
25 Brook Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Weston & Sampson CMR, Inc. 
5 Centennial Drive 
Peabody, MA 01960 

00300·1 

A, The Undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for the Installation of 
Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs in Ayer, Massachusetts, in accordance with the 
accompanying specifications for the contract prices specified below, subject to additio11s and 
deductio11s according to the terms of the specifications, 

B, This bid includes addenda 

Number 
Dated 

None 

C. The proposed contract price for the lnshdlatiou of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular 
RTUs, Items 1 through 13 complete is 

..cF~o'-'rty'-t"'h""ou,,,s,_.,a,..,nd\!.-"'fiv"'e'-'h"'u""nd,,,r;,;ed,,__, _________ dollars ($ 40,,"'50"-'0'-'-.0"-'0'-----l· 
(in Woi·ds) (In Figu1·es) 

lnstollatlon of Wostewntc1' Pumping Stntion Cellu!nr RTUs 
April 2016 



._._,.._>T•-~ ~ --.-. ....... ,-~_,,., --~-- ·--· ---~---
Item Quantity Units 
No. 

I I Each 

-· 

2 1 Each 

---~~--·---~-~-~ ·-----~ 

3 1 Each 

---

4 2 Each 

5 2 Each 

- ·"--' '"""'"'• _.,. -~ .. -- ---0---------~-- ----.--~ ·---~ -· .. -,.·-~---

00300-2 
FORM FOR GENERAL BID 

cl Figures Description and Price Bid in both Words an 
Unit 
Price 

Total in 
Figures 

>----~----------~--~---~--~-· 

Install Mission Ml 10 - Bennett's Crnssing Pumpin g Station 
. Two thousand thr-"-" hundre_Q.__ __ 
Dollal's and zero -·---·-- ---·- Cents 
($ 2 300.00 ___ ) 

$2 300.0 . $2.300.00 
- ... -- ---= --·· ----------

Install Mission M J 10 - Crabtree Pumping Station 

. Two thousand three hunclre<!_ _ -·-----
Dollars and_ zero ___ ~---------- Cents 
($ 2 300.00 _ _) 

$2,300.00 $2,300.00 
- --···-~···~· --- .. ~-~-~·-·· --·· 

Install Mission M800 - Groton School Road Pumpi ng Station 

Two toousaod three hundre_d 
bollars and· zero Cents 
($ 2 300.00 ) 

$2,300.00 $2,300.00 

Install Mission Ml 10 - Hedgeway and Wright Way Pumping 

Stations 
Two thousand three hundred .·---------
Dollars and zero Cents 
($ 2,300.00 ) 

$2,300.00 $4,600.0CJ_ 
-

Install Mission Mll 0 - Pondview J and Pondview 2 Pumping 
Stations 
. One thousand_§)~ hUl}Q[~_<:I,_,,_ ·-· 
Dollars and zero Cents 
($1;600.00 - ) 

$1,600.00 $3,200.o.~-
.-~-------

Installation of Wastewotel' Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



6 2 Each 

-----~·-·~ -·-·-·~ 

7 2 Each 

8 l Each 

9 I Each 

--·-~ -------· 

10 I Each 

-··~- ----··---- :._, __ 

00300 .. 3 
FORM !'OR GENERAL BID 

Install Mission M 110 - Moo1·e Drive a1 id Washington Street 
Pumping Stations 
IJIE. \housand two hundred 
Dollars and zero ____ -··-··--·- Cents 
($ 2 200.00 ) 

·---------- $2,200.0 $4,400.0Q__ 

Install Mission Ml 10- Oak Ridgel an d Oak Ridge 2 
Pumping Stations 
Two thousand two hundred 

Dollars and zero Cents 
($ 2,20Q,OO ___ ~--------·----) 

----~---~--- $2,200.00 $4 400.00 

Install Mission Ml J 0 - Winterbeny Lai 10 Pumplng Station 
Two thousand two hundred . 
DoJJars and zero --- c ems 
($ 2,200.00 . __ , ) 

---------

Install Mission M 110 - Pheasant Run Pu mping Station 
Dollars _ _Two thous~o hundred 

and zero Cents ---
($ 2.200.00 ) 

$2,200.0 $2,200.00 

A---•• --------+ $2,200.0 $2,200.00 

lllsta!J Mission Ml I 0 - Willow Road Pu mping Station 
Dollars Two thousand __ twg__.ht,mdred 

and zero 
($g,200.oo 
Below 

Cents --· 

··-·-~---) ••p rice Adjustment See 

$2 200.00 $2,200.00 

Installation of Wastewater l'umping Station Collu lu1· RTUs 
April 2016 



l l I Each 

~-.•-"--~ -~·····---

12 l Each 

13 I Each 

- •:-'----.--

00300-4 
FORM POR GENERAL BID 

Install Mission M800 - Centrnl Ave Pumping Station 
Three th()_ll§;;j~cL _ 

Dollars and zero Cenis 
·-"--'-

($.1,QP~·Q.Q_ .. 

. __ , 

Install Mission M800 - Main Pu roping Station 
d Three Thousand seven hundre 

Dollars and zero 
($ 3,7QQ,OO _______ __:___ 

__ Cents 
) 

~~-~ .. ~~.000,00 - $3,000.00 

.~9,,700.0Q $3, 700,00 

Install Mission M800 - Stony Br ookPumping Station 
Three thousand seven hYlli!J:ll ill_ _______ _ 

Dollars and zero Cents 
($ 3,700,00 ----·· ) 

·----- $3,700.00 $~,700.00 

D, The undersigned agrees that, if 8elected as general contractor, he/she will within five days, 
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays exchided, after presentation thereof by the awarding 
authority, execute a contract in accordance with the terms of this bid. 

The undersigned declares that the only persons or parties interested in this Bid as principals are 
as stated; that the Bid is made without any collusion with other persons, finns, or corporations; 
that all, the Contract Documents have been cawfully examined; that the undersigned is fully 
informed in regard to all conditions pertaining to the Work and the place where it is to be done, 
and from them the undersigned makes this Bid. These prices shall cover all expenses inclli'red in 
performing the Work required under the Contract Documents, of which this Bid Form is a part. 

The time period for holding bids, where Federal approval is not required is 30 days, Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after the opening of bids. 

If a Notice of Award accompanied by at least six m1signed copies of the Agreement and all other 
applicable Contrnct Documents is delivered to the undersigned within thirty days, excluding 
Saiurdays, Sundays, and legal holidays after the actual date of the opening of the General Bids, 
the undersigned will within five days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays, after the 
date of receipt of such notification, execute and return all copies of the Agreement and all other 
applicable Contract Documents to OWNER. 

Installntion of Wastewater Pumping Stotion Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



00300-.5 
FORM FOR GENERAL BrD 

The undersigned hereby agrees that the Contract Time shall commence twenty days following 
the Effective Date of the Agreement and that the Work will be substantially complete and 
completed and ready for final payment in accordance with the General Conditions on or before 
the dates or within the number of calendar days indicated in the Agreement. Work will be 
substantially complete within 1.00 calendar days after the date when the Contract Time 
commences to run provided the General Conditions, and completed and ready for final payment 
within 110 calenclar days after the date when the Contract Tune commences to run. The 
undersigned further understands that delays in completion of the Work will eause the OWNER to 
suffer damages and incm substantial costs, and will expose the OWNER to other substantial 
liabilities, and that if the selected Contractor shall neglect, foil or refuse to achieve Substantial 
Completion or final completion of the WoJ1( within the times specified above, as such times may 
be extended pursuant to the provisions of the Contract Documents, the OWNER will hold the 
selected Contractor strictly liable for all such damages and any other damages, costs, expenses or 
liabilities sustained or incu11·ed by the OWNER arising out of such delays, as further provided in 
the Agreement, 01' for any delay in achieving any other milestones set forth in the Contrnct 
Documents in accordance with the tem1s of the Agreement. The undersigned accepts the 
provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages it1 the event of failure to complete the 
Work on time in the amount of~; 100 per day after substantial completion time limits. 

In accordance with the above understanding, the undersigned proposes to pe1form the Work, 
furnish all materials and complete the work h1 its entirety in the maimer and under the conditions 
required. 

The OWNER shall select the low responsive and responsible bidder based on tht.: Bid and 
available funding. 

The undersigned agrees that extra wol'lc, if any, will be performed and paid for in accordance 
with the General Conditions of the Contract. 

The bidding and award of this Contract will be in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 30, Section 
39M. 

Where indicated for amounts to be shown in both words and figures, in case of discrepancy, the 
amount shown in words shall govern. 

The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid: 

(a) This Bid Fonn in its Entirety. 
(b) Required Experience Statement (Section 00405) with supporting data. 

CERTIFICATIONS 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of pe1jury that I, to my best 
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

The tmdersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can wo11c h1 harmony with 
all other eleme11ts of labor employed or to be employed on the work and that he/she will comply 

Installatio11 ofWastewatet· Pumping Stuti011 Cellulut• RTUs 
April 2016 



fully with all laws and regulations. 

00300-6 
FORM FOR GENERAL BID 

The undersigned further certifies under the penalties of pe1jury that this bid is in all respects bonn 
fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this Sllbsection the 
word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint ventme, partnership, corporation or other 
business or legal entity. 

The undersigned forthe1' cel'tifies under penalty of pe1jmy 1hat the said undersigned is not presently 
debal'red from doing public constrnction work in the Commonwealth undel' the provisions of Section 
Twenty-nine F of Chapter Twenty-nine, or any other applicable debarment provisions of any other 
chapter of the General Laws m· any rule or regulation promulgated thereunder. 

20-5684540 

Social Security Number or 
Federal Identification Number 

. Weston & Sampson CMR, Inc. 

Individual or Corporate Name 

By:(~ 
(Signature) Stephen J. Richard, Vice President 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on _M_a..._~-'-5 _ _____ , 20.1§_ 

An Individual NIA [] C Q '( 
By (Individual's Name) _ _ ___ _ _ _ ----~-~-~-(SEAL) 

dofag business as ......... - - --- - --- - ---- --- - --- - - ---- - 

Business address:~--·--·~-------

Phone No. : 
~-----~~~--

A Pn1'1nc1·sJ1ip NIA 

By (Firm Name)· f'r7 -o ·-- (SEAL) ~~~p~,~1~~~~~~-
( General Pai1ner) . ( ____ _ _ 

Business address: 
~~~~---~~--~---~~~~---

Phone No.: ---- --- - - · 

A Comora lion 

By (Corporation Name) Weston & Sampson CMR, Inc. ____,(Corporate Seal) 

(State oflnc011loration) Massachu_s_et_ts _ ___ _ -,.....,,_.....,,--+-·+------ ------

By (Name and Title of Person Authorized to Sign)----:;~~~~1'7"r-___,~.-......---=--.,.,.--.,-----
c ard, Vice President 

Attest (Secretary)~-------

lnstnllntion of Wastewater Pumping Station Cell11lal' RTUs 
April 201 6 



00300-7 
PORM FOR GENERAL BID 

Business address: 5 Centen!1Jal D,rive, ~-~~~ody, MAO~~- ·-··--·-··---
Phone No.: 978-532-1900 

~. 

A}ointVentur~ NIA 

By (Name) ----.-~(SEAL) 

(Address) __ _ ·---- - ---- -·-.. _..-·--~~~ 

Phone No.: 

By (Name). ___ ~-- _______ _ (SEAL) 

(Address)_-'-----~--~~---~--~---~-----

PhoneNo.: ~~. - fi-£;_ \5~: -'-----· :: 
By (Name).~_\hJ---+-.. -~~~~----=-·------~--------<SEAL) 
(Address)·-----------'--~------------
PhoneNo. : 

(Bach joint venturer must sign. The manner of signing fo1• each individual, pa1111ership and corporation that is a 
party to the joint venture should be in the mannc1· indicated above). 

lnstnllation of Wastewater Pumping Station Cellular RTUs 
April 2016 



BeWell Organic Medicine, Inc. Mission and Vision Statement 

The Mission of BeWell Organic Medicine Inc. is to ease the pain and suffering of 
patients directed to our RMDs, and providing them with the highest quality of approved 
and tested organic medicines in a safe and secure environment. 

BeWell Organic Medicine plans to provide medical and managed care to persons 
within the limits of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, by providing affordable 
organic medicine, medical supplies, support, counseling, and educational materials to 
qualifying registered patients or their personal caregivers. 

Our Mission includes partnering with Massachusetts communities in a variety of 
ways, to include counseling for drug abuse, exercise programs, yoga, nutrition classes 
and other educational training to improve the quality of life for patients in need, as well 
as financial support to local non-profit organizations. 

The vision of our Board of Directors is to provide Massachusetts patients with 
natural and organic medicine prescribed by their doctor and caregivers. The Board sets 
out to ensure regulatory compliance and quality control in a highly secured environment. 
Each Board Member and Advisor was chosen for an individual specific skill set while 
sharing the vision of our non-profit to provide affordable medicines to those in need as 
we aspire to become the leading model of excellence in the Commonwealth. 

We have a strong Massachusetts support team starting with our Operational 
Board of Directors, which includes an individual with a Masters in Management who has 
been a Vice President of Operations with thirty five (35) years of operational and 
compliance business experience; a retired presiding Massachusetts District Court 
Judge of twenty-one (21) years, including six (6) years as a Drug Court Justice, who 
headed a Massachusetts delegation on drug court education; a retired Massachusetts 
Chief Probation Officer of fourteen (14) years of judicial and correctional facilities and 
education experience, who represented the Chief Probation Officers Association with 
state and governmental issues; a Senior Vice President and Personal Development 
Coach for an international Marketing Company, an International Vice President of IT for 
a Wall Street Company; a Regional Real Estate Builder and Developer; a Doctor who is 
the Director of a Medical Clinic that cares for individuals in one of the Commonwealth's 
poorest communities, as well as a Director of a Charter School who has vast non-profit 
management and director experience. 

In addition we have selected Advisory Board Members to provide expert advice 
in the areas of organic and traditional medicine, high tech security, operations, sales 
and marketing, design and legal and regulatory compliance and assembled a team of 
Consultants from around the country with vast hands on experience in all facets of this 
new and evolving industry. 



We are well funded and plan to build out a state of art approximately 17,500 
square foot cultivation center that would include a laboratory for medical marijuana 
research and oil extraction, and full commercial kitchen to produce MIPs. 

Our Cultivation Center will have a redundant security system that includes back
up generators to assure that all systems are consistently working. 

Our computerized tracking system tracks all products from seed to sale to assure 
that that no product is diverted. 

BeWell Organic Medicine will have a staff of approximately significantly larger 
than the past occupant of 31 Willow St. We expect to begin with 15 part and full time 
team ramping up to potentially 50 or more. Residents of Ayer with qualified skills will 
receive preference for jobs within our facility. 

The air drawn into and exhausting from our facility will be filtered and there 
should be no significant odor emitting from our facility. 

Two of the highest costs of cultivating marijuana for medicinal purposes are 
electricity and water. 

We will do everything possible to reduce our carbon footprint in a variety of ways. 
We have partnered with a horticultural lighting company with patents on LED spectrums 
that mimic natural lighting. Our goal is to eventually operate as "green" as possible, 
initially utilizing LED lights as well as traditional High Pressure Sodium lights, eventually 
using only LED lights which use significantly less electricity and product minimal heat. 

Although we will be using a significant amount of water, we will explore utilizing a 
water reclamation system in order to conserve wherever possible. 

We have also partnered with an alternative energy generator company with 
numerous patterns and connection to the DOD. ???? 

As a Cultivation and Production Center our staff will be operating 7 days per 
week, however, our facility will not be open to the public and aside from our employees 
traffic in and out of our facility should be limited. 

We do not want to being attention to the nature of our business and dependent 
on Town regulations have no need or desire for a excessive signage noting the nature 
of our facility. 

Our investment into the property will be significant, as is the price to purchase the 
property. We expect to be taxed on the inflated price of the property and significant 
improvements to the building. 



As a non-profit we will have an opportunity to give back to the Town of Ayer in 
the form of donations to various Ayer non-profit organizations that assist and support 
veterans, children and seniors within the Town. 



SECURITY Questions Answered and Accepted by the DPH 

5.8 Provide a description of the proposed enclosed , locked facility 

that would be used for the cultivation and/or processing of 

marijuana, including steps to ensure that marijuana production is not 

visible from the street or other public areas. Note that the security 

plan will be reviewed as a component of the provisional inspection 

process. 

There will be 3-4 man traps within the Cultivation & Production areas as well as a Sallie Port on 
the exterior of the facility; 

Sallie Port - The sallie port will consist of a tin roofed, fence walled, gated, exterior area 
leading to the storage area. 

• A delivery truck would request entry into the sallie port, the gate will be opened 
electronically by a security agent. 

• Once the truck enters the fenced in area the gate is closed. 
• The delivery person(s) would exit the truck, the security agent is observing the process 

on camera, the surveillance camera's will also be recording the event. 
• The security agent enters the sallie port from the facility. 
• Product from the delivery truck is then unloaded and placed on a lift. The order is 

signed for by the security agent. 
• The gate is opened and the delivery truck leaves and the gate closed. 
• The lift is activated lifting the products into the facility where it is stored. 

Man Traps 
1. - Entry through the front into the reception I main offices. 
2. - Entry into the Cultivation & production areas from the reception I main offices area. 
3. - Entry into the locker room and UV Sanitizing Room from the reception I main offices 

area. 
4. - Possible man trap from the sallie port to the store room. 

Front Windows: Dependent on requests from the city or town, the front windows may 
be bricked or metal barred. 

The Control Room: The security personnel will be secured in a control room with no 
access to or from the exterior of the building. This area will contain a monitoring station to 
monitor the cameras and the alarm systems for the premises. Access to this area is restricted 
ONLY to those authorized to enter. This area will remain electronically locked at all times. A 
list of authorized employees will be kept in this area. 

llPage 



Entry and Exit Point: All entry and exit points as well as interior access points of the 
dispensary including the shipping/receiving door will be equipped with electronic access controls 
and the doors will be metal and attached to a metal frame. Only those employees and or vendors 
approved to access a specific area will be granted electronic access. 

Cultivation Room: All phases of the cultivation of marijuana shall take place in 
designated, locked, limited access areas that are monitored by a surveillance camera system in 
accordance with 105 CMR 725.110 (D) (1 )( d) - i. The cultivation rooms will be equipped with 
electronic code in addition to a specialized biometrics and secondary coding for access. These 
windowless rooms will be under constant remote cameras surveillance. These rooms, and all 
medical marijuana product, will be stored securely in interior rooms not visible to the public. 

Professionally Monitored Alarm System: The system shall provide coverage of all 
facility entrances and exits, rooms with exterior walls or walls shared with other facility tenants, 
roof hatches, skylights, and storage room(s) that contain safe(s) and includes the following: If 
allowed, the main alarm system will be connected to an uninterrupted power supply which will 
be connected to a backup generator, and potentially to the Police Department should it be 
requested. 

The alarm system will be connected to a secondary fail-safe alarm monitoring company 
and will be equipped with redundancy by means of a cellular alarm back up. If an alarm is 
received both alarm companies will alert their building-specific contacts so that they can activate 
their response protocols. The failure notification system will provide notification of any failure to 
the designated employee within five (5) minutes of the failure. 

24-Hour Surveillance Cameras: Consistent with the requirements of 105 CMR 175, the 
dispensary will operate and maintain in good working order a closed-circuit television 
surveillance system on the premises which will record 24 hours, 7 days a week and has the 
capability to be securely monitored remotely. Each interior room and the complete exterior area 
will be equipped with surveillance cameras. The camera recordings will be maintained for at 
least 180 days. 

High-Tech Motion Detectors: Volumetric intrusion detection device(s) will be installed 
both in the interior and the exterior and shall be connected to the intrusion detection system. 
Motion and vibration detectors will additionally be placed on the walls and located below the 
ceiling to detect any attempt to gain access from the roof or exterior walls. 

Panic Button for Employees: The system will include at least 2 holdup alarm/panic 
alarms, 1 for staff use and 1 for security use. If allowed, this alarm may be connected to the 
Police Department. 

Security Lighting: During all night time hours, the facility shall illuminate exterior areas 
of the premises, including related parking areas, sidewalks and building entrances so that all 
areas are readily visible. During all hours, we shall illuminate those areas of the interior where 
the public has access (Offices) and locations where medical marijuana may be located, stored or 
processed. 

21Page 



Storage Safes within the vault room can withstand a minimum of 30 minutes of drilling: 
The safe shall be a UL listed burglar-proof safe with a minimum rating of TL-30. Safes weighing 
less than seven hundred fifty pounds (750 lbs.) shall be installed in a steel clad concrete block or 
otherwise securely anchored to a fixed part of the facility structure. The interior area of the safe, 
or the room the safe is contained in, will be equipped with motion sensors and cameras. 

Limited Access Areas: All limited access areas will be identified with the posting of 
signage measuring 12" X 12", with the following: "Do Not Enter - Limited Access Area -
Access Limited to Authorized Personnel Only". The lettering will be one (1) inch in height. 
These limited access areas will additionally be equipped with a specialized biometrics and 
secondary coding for access. 

Armed Security: Trained armed security will be present at the control center during all hours 
that the facility is open if required by the DPH or Police Department. 

3IPage 



7.8 Describe how the applicant will transport marijuana, whether 

between the cultivation site and other locations, including provisions 

for preventing diversion and tracking inventory during transport. 

Include a description of the RM D's proposed home delivery protocol 

including an identification check of the registered patient or 

registered personal caregiver and record keeping. 

BeWell's Delivery System will be based on The Mobile Caregiver's Handbook by Robert F. 
Calkin. This process has been taught at Oakstradam University in CA as well as The Cannabis 
Career Institute (CCI). 

As a Consultant for Be Well, Robert Calkin will train this process and retrofit it to suit the needs 
of our specific location. 

Some highlights to prevent diversion are as follows; 
• Home Delivery is only for seriously ill patients who have no way of getting to the RMD. 
• Cell Phones owned and paid for by Be Well specific to Delivery will be given to drivers 

as they leave the RMD. 
• Drivers must have safe reliable cars for delivery. Hopefully within the 1st year of 

operation Be Well will purchase or lease a car for delivery use. 
• The driver must have all their registration documents allowing them to have/transport 

marijuana in their car during all deliveries. 
• All medicine will be properly labeled and all paperwork for each delivery included in the 

specific delivery package which will be placed in a locked safe-box. 
• Be Well Organic Medicine retains the right to limit Home Delivery to neighborhoods that 

are considered to be unsafe. Options other than Delivery will be reviewed with patients 
in areas deemed dangerous. 

• Uniform Standards are important and nothing that state the delivering RMD is allowed on 
any hats, shirts or other clothing. Clothing should be discreet and never attract attention. 

• Drivers are trained in discretion and will sign documents stating that they cannot discuss 
with anyone other than the RMD team the names or addresses of patients, patients 
ordering buying habits, delivery routes, security systems, or any other information that 
could lead to diversion Delivery schedules to specific RMDs or Homes will not be 
routinely repeated and times and routes will be changed to assure this. 

• Drivers are trained by our security consultant team in their awareness of potentially 
dangerous situations at which time a cell call is made by the driver to the RMD and either 
the route changed or the delivery aborted and patient called. 

• As with all orders there is a 100% guaranteed satisfaction: Be Well will replace/exchange 
anything a patient buys. 

41Page 



The ordering and control aspect of delivery to either another RMD or a Home is described 
below. 
When a patient calls for an order or a secondary RMD location orders product, it is 
entered into the BioTrack THC Back of House and POS System which will track the actual 
order/sale. Cash is not allowed for any Delivery order. 
Upon arriving at the residence the registered patient or caregiver will be required to show 
their MA Medical Marijuana Registration Card as well as one of the following: 
1. A valid MA drivers license; 
2. A government-issued identification card; 
3. A military identification card; or 
4. A valid passport .. 

BioTrack THC's inventory transportation tool enables Be Well Organic Medicine to collect, 
store, and retrieve our vehicle fleet data (make, model, and plate number) as well as the 
Be Well Organic Medicine's authorized dispensary agent badge or driver license data. 
During the delivery preparation stage, Be Well Organic Medicine creates a new 
transportation manifest within BioTrackTHC and completes the manifest with all of the 
necessary information per 105 CMR 725.llO(E), linking the transportation manifest to a 
specific destination address via client record (whether Be Well Organic Medicine site or 
patient/caregiver), to a specific inventory record, to specific vehicle record and to a specific 
authorized dispensary agent record. The system automatically stores and allows the 
retrieval and updating of the manifest information and the manifest's relationship to 
specific inventory and client records throughout the order filling process, including the 
weighing of inventory to be shipped. Additionally, the system utilizes Google Maps to auto
generate a turn-by-turn route for inclusion with the manifest. 
Upon completion of the in-system manifest, the system generates the printable 
transportation manifest document, a hardcopy of which is to be included with the products 
being transported. The electronic version of the transportation manifest document may 
also be attached as a document to a secure email to be sent to the receiving RMD. Finally, 
the system updates the manifest record, the inventory record, and the client record 
accordingly and all of the information, including the final printed manifest, will be 
retrievable in the system and may be printed at any time. 
In addition to electronic patient records, BioTrackTHC enables Be Well Organic Medicine 
to create electronic records for wholesale suppliers and customers, and to populate the 
record with the necessary contact data. With respect to deliveries between RMDs, 
BioTrackTHC records the import transaction as soon as the product barcodes are scanned 
and the receiving RMD enters in the product information into the system (e.g., product 
weight or quantity, strain name, description, etc ... ). In creating the transaction record and 
the product record, the system will link the relationship and activity among the three 
records (sender, product, and transaction), providing the documented trail required for 
these regulations. The hardcopy of the transportation manifest attached to the received 
delivery may be directly scanned and saved within the receiving RMDs electl'onic record 
for the supplier. Our delivery driver will record the information on the Delivery form and 
the patient or caregiver will sign a document stating that they have received the medicine. 

SI Page 



Transportation from Facility to Facility: All transportation and delivery of marijuana 
from dispensary to dispensary will be conducted by two (2) employee of the dispensary. 
The procedure for transport as outlined in 725.110 (E) one (1) through twelve (12), SHALL 
be followed at all times. (2) dispensary employees one of which may be a licensed armed 
guard will accompany the product and will remain with the transported product from the 
originating location to the delivery location, until which time it is received inside of the 
secure facility by an authorized employee of the receiving dispensary. All marijuana and 
MIPs will be placed in a locked safe similar to a tool chest on wheels. 

The "rolling safe" would be filled in the cultivation and production facility and loaded into 
a van within a sallie port. The rolling safe will be locked into position for transporting. 
The van doors locked and secured from both the inside and outside. Once the van is 
secured, it would exit the sallie port en route to it's destination. The van will be tracked 
using GPS and in constant communication with the security team within the Cultivation 
facility. Routes to delivered locations will vary by trip. The trip will be monitored by GPS 
to assure there is no deviation in the route. If there is a detour situation, the driver will call 
Security explaining the situations and request a route change, which will then be completed 
and monitored by Security. Once at the RMD, the van would enter the sallie port and roll 
the safe into the RMD for transfer of product into heavy safes. 

Transportation from Facility to Patient: All transportation and delivery of marijuana from 
dispensary to the patient will be conducted by two (2) employee of the dispensary. The 
procedure for transport as outlined in 725.110 (E) one (I) through twelve (12), SHALL be 
followed at all times. In addition to the two (2) dispensary employees an armed guard will 
accompany the employees and will remain with the transported product from the originating 
location to the delivery location, until which time it is received by the patient. 

7 .15 Describe the RMD's emergency preparedness procedures, including a disaster plan with 
procedures to be followed in case of fire or other emergency. [ 4,000] 

To conduct business normally, it is important for Be Well Organic Medicine, Inc. to have 
strategies prepared for unexpected emergencies. Be Well will maintain an Emergency 
Preparedness Program designed to manage the consequences of natural disasters or other 
emergencies that disrupt the facility's ability to provide services. 

Fire 
Every Team Member of Be Well is required to know the locations of fire extinguishers, fire 
alarm systems and evacuation routes and know when and how to use them. Team Members 
must follow the written emergency evacuation/action plan which will be available for 
review. This includes a requirement that everyone evacuate the building when a fire alarm 
sounds. All Team Members will undergo this training during their Orientation. 
An annual review and bi-annual test will occur each year. 

Be Well will train and test emergency action plans, conduct fire alarm testing, and perform 
fire drills. As a part of on-going emergency planning, some of the key elements to be 
followed during a severe emergency can be practiced and brought into a fire evacuation 

GI Page 



strategy (fire drill). Raising the awareness of basic lifesaving practices will improve the 
likelihood of how an individual will behave during a real event. 

Criminal Activity 
Every Team Member of Be Well is required to know the locations of emergency alarm 
systems and know how and when to use them. In the case of a robbery Be Well Team 
Member should not argue, fight, surprise or attempt to use weapons against a robber. 
Team Member should give the robber exactly what he or she wants, do it quickly and 
should not take unnecessary chances with their lives. While they should cooperate with 
robbers, they should not volunteer any assistance, mentally note any identifying features 01· 

dress to review with police after the incident, and activate the silent alarm or other security 
devices if they can do so without detection. 
All Team Members will undergo this training during their Orientation and should know, 
practice and review emergency action plans annually. 

In the event of a robbery, Be Well Organic Medicine employees will alert Security and 
senior management staff who in turn will notify the authorities. Witnesses should be asked 
to remain on the premises until police arrive but no one should discuss what happened. 
Each witness impression should be kept untainted until they have spoken with the 
authorities. 

Computer Systems 
All ofBeWell's customer, system, and business document databases will be backed-up on a 
nightly basis and stored in a secured off-site location. In the event of a systems loss Be Well 
will have the ability to build a fully functional POS/Backend and restore operations from 
backups within two hours. This includes all product inventory, customer records, and 
documents needed to perform business as usual. 

Power Failure 
The Be Well RMD will be equipped with back-up natural gas fired or air generator systems 
which will turn on automatically should a power failure occur. These systems will ensure 
that the alarm and fire protection systems, door lock down security systems, POS and 
Inventory Systems, Cultivation grow room equipment, refrigeration and emergency 
lighting continues to operate. Specific Team Members will be automatically electronically 
notified once the generator systems are activated. 

71Page 



7.16 Describe the RMD's employee security policies, such as 

employee badge/id system and personal safety. 

Employee Entrance: All Team Members will be required to enter and exit the facility through 
the secure man traps located in the office/reception area. All Team Members will be issued 
electronic key access cards to be utilized to swipe into the man traps. If the access cards are lost 
the electronic key access can be shut off and security levels can be adjusted remotely. The man 
traps will be equipped with a specialized biometrics and a secondary coding for access by 
employees who are authorized to enter the premises when security is not present. Only those 
employees authorized will have the necessary access to utilize these additional security measures 
to gain access. 
There will be 3-4 man traps within the Cultivation & Production areas; 

1. - Entry through the front into the reception I main offices. 
2. - Entry into the Cultivation & production areas from the reception I main offices area. 
3. - Entry into the locker room and UV Sanitizing Room from the reception I main offices 

area. 
4. - Possible man trap from the sallie port to the store room. 

Team Member Parking: A secured area for Team Member parking shall be provided. 

Team Member Identification: All dispensary Team Members will visibly display an 
identification badge issued by the dispensary at all times while on the premises or transporting 
Marijuana. 

Panic Button for Team Members: The system shall include multiple holdup alarm/panic 
alarms utilizing a 2 use system; one (1) for staff use and (1) for security use. If allowed, this 
alarm may be connected to the Police Department, depending on the City or Town requirements 
and ability to connect. 

Team Member Security Training: All Team Members will be trained by security 
professionals in the following areas: 

• Team Members will complete an interior, exterior and personal safety training 
program prior to being assigned a schedule, and will receive annual in-service 
training in this area. 

• Team Members will additionally be trained and certified in CPR/ AED and first 
aid and be equipped to deal with emergent situations. 

• Team Members will receive transactional security training prior to being assigned 
a schedule and will receive annual in-service training in this area. 

• Team Members will receive emergency preparation training prior to being 
assigned a schedule and will receive annual in-service training in this area. 

Armed Security: If requested by local law enforcement, trained armed security will be present 
at the control center during all hours that the facility is open. Trained armed security may escort 
Team Members to and from their vehicles and will be present during all deliveries 

Bl Page 



7.5 Describe the applicants plan to dispose of excess or damaged 
plants or products, including security and plans to avoid diversion. 

Below was put together for a facility we proposed in Lawrence MA. We would propose a 
similar process for Ayer. 

We believe that the transporting of waste to a processing plant that will compost it could be 
simply completed on site and the compost offered to the Town and residents when ready. 

Be Well' s plan to dispose of excess or damaged plants or products is in accordance with CMR 
725.105(J)( I )(2)(3). 
All medical marijuana waste including roots, stems, inferior or infested plants and all unusable 
plants as well as damaged or out of code MIPs and other marijuana products will be 
mulched/ground and mixed with the grow medium (soil and shredded coco hulls) rendering the 
medical marijuana waste unusable and then placed in secured containers. Be Well Director of 
Cultivation Anthony Troiano has extensive experience with the safe and lawful disposal of 
medical marijuana waste products from his years in the industry in California. 
As the containers become full the ground waste material will be transferred to our on property 
composting areas. 

If the Town prefers, the medical marijuana waste that has been rendered unusable, may be: 
I. Disposed of in a solid waste management facility that holds a valid permit issued by the DEP 
or by the appropriate state agency in the state in which the facility is located In either situation a 
minimum of two RMD agents must witness and document disposal in the landfill by filling in 
and signing, dating and recording the time of disposal a Waste Disposal Form. 

Be Well is prepared for the requirement that waste disposal records will be maintained as 
required under 105 CMR 725.105(J)(5) and stored for auditing purposes for at least 2 years in a 
form and location acceptable to the DPH. 

Once obtaining our Provisional Certificate of Registration, Be Well will sign documents and 
agreements for disposal of waste products. 

9IPage 



. .. .. ~ 

·~ :1' '·r-· ·-I 

L/ IT - I 

[ I I 
I I 
I T I 
I f I 

~ 
·--t--~ 

~----, , 
I I 
I I 
I 'I 

I 
I 11 

1 ~ 1 ,:r ii ~r 
d L _____ 

·~I 
l j ! !\~ ~ ~! !~( . a 

' !•f 

-· 
··-

d 
l! 

I l a-._,_.,,_ .. T"T"-~~-

t ! ~~ I 
! ' 

·i ~!I . ' - · - _ ,_ L 

1!S 11. - Iii 
·'7 i .w i 

I 
!lf 1:f 

!j! :\[ 

,..... .. 

[ iia I 111 ' r: i 

I 
t~ f P- ·•-

~ !~~ ,---- 1 
1---.... ~··-- .... --

' rtl I I 
I I 

~v~ 
1i1 ·~1 I I 

1ir 
!~ L ____ I 

·i! I ,_ 
,;~ 1!{ r---L- -, 

I ! I ·: 1lf I f I 

' 
.. 

Ill I I I 
{ fl J. .L I 

- ~~ L! ,.l_! I 
·· ~ 

i .. -
" 



May 2016 

St. Mary <Parish 
31 Shirley Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tel. 978 772-2414- Fax 978 772-0727 
E-Mail: office@stmarysayer.org 

To the Ayer Board of Selectmen: 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTIV:EN'S OfflCE 

1. We would like your permission to put up a banner on the fence across the street from 

the Town Hall for our BLOCK Party, starting May 15. 

2. We would like a permit to serve beer and wine at our BLOCK Party on Saturday, 

June 18, 2016 from 1 :00 pm to 10 pm. 

Thank you in advance, 

~1~ 
! 

Betsy Diskin, Parish Business Manager 



Present: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall -1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday May 3, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Broadcast and Recorded by AP AC 

J annice L. Livingston, Chair; Gary J. Luca, Vice-Chair; Christopher R. Hilhnan, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: J. Livingston called the meeting to order at 6:47 PM. 

Executive Session: A motion was made by G. Luca ands_econded by J. Livingston at 6:47 PM to enter into 

Executive Session pursuant to MGL c.30A, section 21A for the purposes of review and approval of previous 

Executive Session Iviinutes Re: Depot Square Access Property- and to :reconvene into Open Session at 7:00 

PM. G. Luca further stated that to discuss these items in Open Session would be detrimental to the Town's 

negotiating strategy. By Roll Call: J. Livingston. aye; G. Luca, aye; C. Hillman, aye. Motion passed 

by Roll Call 3-0. 

Reconvene in Open Session: The BOS reconvened in Open Session at 7:00 PM. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hilhnan to approve the agenda. Motion 

passed 3-0. 

Announcements: J. Llvingston made the following announcements: 

• The Annual Town Meeting will be held on Monday May 9, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Ayer 
Shirley Regional High School Auditorium. 

• The first public meeting of the Master Plan will be May 24, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the Ayer 
Shirley Regi_on_al High School Commons Area. 

Public Input: None 

C. Hilhnan asked that the electronic display sign be moved to the Rotary before the Annual Town Meeting. 

C. I-Iillman then spoke about his disappointment in not having a candidate's fon1m before the Annual Town 

Elections. 

G. Luca announced the Food Drive being held on May 14, 2016 at the United States Post Office. 

Chief William A. Murray, Ayer Police Department: Appointment of Detail Ojficm & Spedal Police O(ji"n - R. 

Page 1 of3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2016 



Pontbriand asked that the appointment of detail officers be placed under bis report because Chief Murray 

was delayed. 

Ms. Susan Copeland, Tax Collector, Town Clerk and Treasurer: S. Copeland and Benefits & Payroll 
Manager Kevin Johnston were in attendance. S. Copeland is recommending that K. Johnston be appointed 
Assistant Treasurer, per his job description. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint Mr. Kevin Johnston as 
Assistant Treasurer effective immediately. Motion passed 3-0. 

Reserve Fund Transfer Request: Mr. Kevin Johnston, Benefits & Payroll Manager was in attendance to 
request a reserve fund transfer in the amount of$ 12,000 to account 01919-51740 FICA/Medicare Expenses. 
K. Johnston stated that analysis indicated that the FY'16 budget was underfunded and that there were a bigh 
number of police details causing the increase in the account. -

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Reserve Fund Transfer 
in the amount of$12,000 in account 01919-51740. Motion passed 3-0. 

Town Engineer Dan Van Schalkwyk: Award ef P!easant Street Remnstntdion Project Bid~ D. Van Schallcwyk 
asked that the BOS award the Pleasant Street Reconstruction Project Bid in the amount of $833,566.45 to 
Ricciardi Brothers, Inc. of Worcester, MA. He stated that this is part of Community Development Block 
Grant that was awarded last year. He stated further that all the engineering for the project was done in-house. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to award the Pleasant Street 
Reconstruction Project Bid to Riccardi Brothers, Inc. ofWorecster in the amount of $833,566.45 (Base Bid 
and Add Alternate). Motion passed 3-0. 

Town Administrator's Report: Appointment ef Spedal Poli,~ Officers and Detail Officers - R. Pontbriand 
presented Cbief Murray's request for the appointment ofSpecial Police Officers and Details Officers. 

Motion: A motfonwas made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint Special Police 0 fficers and 
Detail Officers outlined in CbiefMurray's two (2) memos of April 27, 2016 that are contained in the meeting 
packet. Motion passed 3-0, 

Administrative Update - R. Pontbriand said thatthe Economic and Community Development Director Mr. 
Alan Manoian has started and that he has "hit the ground rnnning''. He stated that he was in receipt of the 
Attorney General's comments on the Nuisance Bylaw passed at the October 2015 Fall Town Meeting and 
was reviewing the document internally witl1 relevant department heads. 

Approval efUDAG Funds ef$10,000 (not to exceed) far Undergmund Tank Removal at Old Firn Station - R. 
Pontbriand explained that the sale of the f01mer fire station fell through. It was brought to the Town's 
attention that there was an underground oil tank that needed to be removed. His plan was to use the deposit 
received from the buyers to use for the tank removal. To-..vn Accountant Lisa Gabree advised that because 
there was no appropriation for the tank removal, that the 'fown could use the UDAG account and then 
replenish the fund at a Town Meeting. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca to approve the use of up to $10,000 in UDAG funds to remove 
the underground oil tank at the f01mer fire station and to replenish the funds at an upcoming Town Meeting. 
Motion passed 3-0. 

Page 2 of3 
Board of SelecUnen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2016 



Repo1t of Approved Executive Session Items- It Pontbriand gave a report on the Executive Session items that 
were approved and released (DPW Superintendent Contract Amendment MOA, Town Engineer Contract 
Amendment MOA, DPW Contract MOA, Terms of the Town Administrator's Contract and release of 
executive session minutes relative to Depot Square Access Property) at the 6:45 PM Executive Session that 
happened prior to the meeting. He reported that all documents will be placed on the Town's website and 
Executive Session minutes would be in the To,vn Administrator's office and available by request. 

DiscuIIio11 of PY 2017 B11dget a11d Tmvn Meeting Warrant- R. Pontbriand went through warrant for the upcoming 
Annual Town Meeting. 

C. Hillman stated that the April 20, 2016 meeting of the Finance Committee was unprofessional and he took 
offense to it. Other members agreed. 

ll. Pontbriand stated that evc1yone is entitled to opinions, for example, if there is a legitimate and fair debate 
on the COLA issue, he was happy to discuss it with the Finance Committee. R. Pontbriand stated that he 
and C. Antonellis were extremely offended by Finance Committee member Pauline Conley's comments of 
the April 20, 2016 meeting in which she insinuated Ms. Antonellis was only hired because she was a friend of 
the Town Administrator. R Pontbriand then listedC Antonellis' qualifications and stated that she was chose 
out of over 100 applicants. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: 
G. Luca stated that JBOS met the week before. MassDevelopment is interested in having another Super 
Town Meeting to take up the zoning article that didn't pass last year at a Super Town Meeting in Harvard. 

Approval Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the meeting minutes of 
April 19, 2016. Motion passed 3-0. 

Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen: J. Livingston stated that it was the time of year to reorganize 
the Board of Selectmen. She opened the floor for nominations. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint G. Luca as Chairman. 
G. Luca accepted nomination. Motion passed 3-0. 

Motion: A motion was made byJ Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to appoint C. Hillman as Vice
Chairman. C. Hillman accepted nomination. Motion passed 3-0. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Llyingston and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint J. Livingston as Clerk. 
J. Livingston accepted nomination. Motion passed 3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 8:11 PM. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: _______________________ _ 

Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk: __________________________ _ 

Page3of3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

May 3, 2016 


